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PART |
ITEM 1. BUSINESS

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

Certain of the statements contained in this AniRegort on Form 10-K are forward-looking and consgitforward-looking statements within
the meaning of the Private Securities LitigatiorfidR@ Act of 1995. In addition, from time to time weay publish forwardeoking statemen
relating to such matters as anticipated finanaafgymance, business prospects, technological dpwednts, new products, research and
development activities and other aspects of owsgireand future business operations and similatensathat also constitute such forward-
looking statements. These statements involve kranwehunknown risks, uncertainties, and other fadteasmay cause our or our industry’s
actual results, levels of activity, performanceachievements to be materially different from amtyfe results, levels of activity, performar
or achievements expressed or implied by such fahlaoking statements. Such factors include, amongrdtiings, unforeseen changes in
course of research and development activities mietinical trials; possible changes in cost andrigrof development and testing, capital
structure, and other financial items; changes pragches to medical treatment; introduction of peaducts by others; possible acquisitions
of other technologies, assets or businesses; p@sgitions by customers, suppliers, strategic pestrpotential strategic partners, competitors
and regulatory authorities, as well as those listedier “Risk Factors” below and elsewhere in thimhal Report on Form 10-K. In some
cases, you can identify forward-looking statemdytserminology such as “expect”, “anticipate”, ‘iesate”, “plan”, “believe” and words of
similar import regarding the Company’s expectatidrarward-looking statements are only predictidktual events or results may differ
materially. Although we believe that our expectasi@re based on reasonable assumptions withirotiveds of our knowledge of our
industry, business and operations, we cannot gtesrdhat actual results will not differ materiaftgm our expectations. In evaluating such
forward-looking statements, you should specificatiynsider various factors, including the risks ioetll under “Risk Factors.” The discussion
of risks and uncertainties set forth in this AnnRabort on Form 10-K is not necessarily a compbetexhaustive list of all risks facing the
Company at any particular point in time. We opemata highly competitive, highly regulated and dipichanging environment and our
business is in a state of evolution. Thereforis, likely that new risks will emerge, and that tieture and elements of existing risks will
change, over time. It is not possible for managdrteepredict all such risk factors or changes timgrer to assess either the impact of all such
risk factors on our business or the extent to whiah individual risk factor, combination of factps new or altered factors, may cause
results to differ materially from those containacany forward-looking statement. We disclaim anjigattion to revise or update any forward-
looking statement that may be made from time tethy us or on our behalf.

GENERAL

Founded in 1982 as Cheung Laboratories, with @wisf using thermotherapy to treat cancer and atlserases, Celsion Corporation
(“Celsion” or “the Company or “we”) is a biotechgly company. The Company initially focused resea&fébrts on the treatment of breast
cancer. Celsion’s core business activity is thesttyment of products to treat cancer and otherdiseand to commercialize those products
to generate a return on investment for its stoakdral through one of several means including (dipggbroducts directly to end users;

(b) selling products through a distributor (ashis tase with its Prolieve product); (c) licensitsgtéchnology to third parties and generating
income through royalties and milestone payments.

In 2001 the Company narrowed its focus and conatadrits resources on commercializing a secondrggoe treatment system for Benign
Prostatic Hyperplasia (BPH) with the ultimate gofilising the funds generated from that producteteetbp cancer treatment drugs based
heat activated liposome technology licensed frorkeDuniversity.

The Prolieve Thermodilatation® system for the ezt of BPH was approved by the FDA in 2004 arttking marketed by Celsion’s
exclusive distributor Boston Scientific Corporati@oston Scientific also has a
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five year (expiring in February 2009) option to ghaise the Prolieve® assets for $60 million. Thelfugenerated to date from sales of
Prolieve have been used in the development of tmepany’s first drug, ThermoDoX. Celsion is currently engaged in a Phase |, dose
escalation study, in the treatment of primary ligancer and expects to start enrolling patientssecond Phase | study to treat recurrent ches
wall breast cancer during the second quarter 06200

In 2005 the Company made a strategic decisionswodiinue the development of new thermotherapycgsvand has since initiated a prog
to dispose of its device development business.dvelber 2005 the Company reached an agreemerit s $eat activated gene technology
and in January 2006 the Company sold its breastecdreatment device to its founder and former Chiecutive Officer, Dr. Augustine
Cheung.

The Company intends to focus on developing drugh® treatment of various cancer indications. fitst of these development projects
involves ThermoDox, our proprietary heat activdtpdsome containing doxorubicin. The Company plandevelop ThermoDox for multip
cancer indications where it believes that ThermoBway enhance the therapeutic benefit offered bstiexj thermotherapy devices. For
certain indications the Company may seek licenpargners to share in the development and commizatiain costs. The Company will also
evaluate licensing products from third partiesdancer treatments involving novel drugs or drudveey systems to expand its development
pipeline.

Our principal offices are located at 10220-L Old@abia Road, Columbia, Maryland and our telephom@lpers are (410) 290-5490 and
(800) 262-0394.

The Company makes available free of charge thrdaisghebsite, www.celsion.com, its annual reporfFanm 10K, quarterly reports on For
10-Q, current reports on Form 8-K, and all amendmtnthose reports as soon as reasonably praetiatibr such material is electronically
filed with or furnished to the Securities and Exepa Commission. In addition, copies of our annapbrt on Form 10-K will be made
available free of charge upon written request. $B€ also maintains an internet site that contapsnts, proxy and information statements
and other information regarding issuers that féeigdic and other reports electronically with thec@rities and Exchange Commission. The
address of that site is www.sec.gov. The materiaur website is not a part of this Annual Reporform 10-K.

THERMODOX (DOXORUBICIN ENCAPSULATED IN HEAT-ACTIVAT ED LIPOSOME)

Conventional liposomes are manufactured lipid sphénat can carry drugs and delay their eliminabipthe body, allowing the drugs to
remain in the bloodstream for extended periodénoé tHowever, the currently available liposome ddegjvery products used to treat cancer
do not provide for active targeting of organ spedifimors.

A team of Duke University scientists has developedt-sensitive liposomes comprised of lipid molesuhat rapidly change structure when
heated to a specific temperature (40° to 42° @gtorg openings in the liposome allowing it to asle its drug rapidly.

In 1999, Celsion obtained an exclusive commerdaitibn license from Duke University to this propaist heat-sensitive liposome technology
for the delivery of a wide range of drugs. In parship with Duke University, Celsion has encapsdatoxorubicin, an approved and
frequently used cancer drug, in its investigatidredt-activated liposome product, ThermoDox. Calgiends to use various available
focused-heat technologies to provide localizedihgaif tumors to trigger the release of doxorubftom ThermoDox after intravenous
administration. As these liposomes circulate withia tumor tissue and tumor vasculature, the lpagplied heat will cause the rapid release
of doxorubicin within the targeted tumor. Celsiaglibves that this approach can deliver greatereatnations of drug directly to the tumor,
while potentially improving the tolerability probies associated with conventional chemotherapy.

Animal studies have demonstrated that the intraweaministration of ThermoDox in combination wigingeted heat to the tumor can
produce tumor tissue concentrations higher thanattisieved in the same experiments with traditi@malon-heat sensitive liposomal
doxorubicin formulations when given at the sameedas ThermoDox.
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Celsion is pursuing primary liver cancer as itsll@alication for ThermoDox. The Company is alsoleaéng the possibility of using
ThermoDox or other chemotherapeutic agents encaigslin its heat activated liposome to treat otiagicers.

Liver Cancer Overview

Primary liver cancer (Heptocellular carcinoma or@)Gs one of the most common and deadliest forntao€er worldwide. It is estimated
that up to 90% of liver cancer patients will diethim five years of diagnosis. There are approxityat®,000 new cases per year of HCC ir
U.S. With the inclusion of liver metastases frothestcancers (e.g. colon, lung, breast, etc) tte¢ tmtmber of cases of liver cancer in the U.S.
increases significantly.

Although the standard treatment for liver cancesuiggical excision of the tumor, 80 to 90% of patiseare ineligible for surgery at time of
diagnosis as early stage liver cancer generallyffdvasymptoms and when finally detected the tumeqdently is too large for surgery. There
are few alternative treatments, since radiationajme and chemotherapy are largely ineffective.tborors generally up to about two inches in
diameter, radiofrequency ablation (RFA) is a comiyatilized treatment approach which directly degt the tumor tissue through the
application of high temperatures by a probe inserito the core of the tumor.

Celsion’s approach

While RFA uses extremely high temperatures (802 1X)(to ablate the tumor, it may fail to treat mitretasteses in the outer margins of
ablated tumors because temperatures in the peyiphey not be high enough to destroy the cances.detical recurrence can be a problem
especially for tumors greater than about one inaiameter. Celsion’s ThermoDox treatment appraésciesigned to utilize the ability of
RFA devices to ablate the center of the tumor wéiileultaneously thermally activating the ThermoDiprsome to release its encapsulated
doxorubicin to kill remaining viable cancer cellsdughout the heated region, including the tumdatadn margins. This treatment is intenc
to deliver the drug directly to those cancer citis survive RFA. This approach will also increisedelivery of the drug at the desired tur
site while potentially reducing drug exposure dista the tumor site.

Liver Cancer Phase | Trial

A Phase | single dose escalation study is undemagh is investigating ThermoDox in combination vRFA for the treatment of liver
cancer. The study is currently being performedhatMational Cancer Institute (NCI), which is pdrthee National Institutes of Health (NIH).
The Company treated its first patient on Februdry2D05, and expects to complete treatment ofaiépts in the Phase | study by the middle
of 2006. The Company is currently planning a PhEBEstudy which it hopes to initiate in late 26®r early 2007.

Recurrent Chest Wall Breast Cancer Overview

Studies at Duke University and other centers haglizated that heat may improve the therapeutioadf non temperature sensitive
liposomal doxorubicin formulations in advanced lgegional breast cancer. Celsion, in collaboratidth Duke University, has decided to
explore the potential of ThermoDox to treat a paiah of advanced breast cancer patients with tegisnal chest wall disease or Recurrent
Chest Wall Breast Cancer (RCW).

RCW cancer is a condition which afflicts patieritatthave undergone a mastectomy, surgery to reamoa@cerous breast, and occurs in
about 15,000 patients annually in the United Stathere is currently no generally effective therameapproach for this condition with the
result that many of these patients die within tveang of the local recurrence of their breast cancer

As in the liver cancer program, we are using a cencially available thermotherapy device to activEiiermoDox at the desired target site
the case of RCW tumors, however, the heat sourt®eva microwave device which is designed to tieattarget tissue to a temperature
adequate to activate ThermoDox but not ablateisisae as with RFA.
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Breast Cancer Phase | Trial

Celsion has provided a research grant to Duke Wsityeand will provide clinical supplies of Thermolto support a Phase |, open label
study of the safety and pharmacokinetics in RCViepét. Duke expects to start enrollment in the sdaparter of 2006.

PROLIEVE THERMODILATATION SYSTEM
Focused Heat Treatment

Celsion’s minimally invasive transurethral microveasystem, the Prolieve Thermodilatation system,lines heat transmitted through a
transurethral microwave thermotherapy device withtspure applied by a unique balloon catheter tdym® a natural stent to reopen the
urethra. At the same time, the microwave appliedat kidls prostate cells outside the wall of thethra, creating space for the enlarged natural
opening.

It is a relatively painless, rapid outpatient pidwes, requiring no sedation, generally no post-aipex catheterization, and delivering rapid
symptomatic relief.

The procedure is eligible for Medicare/Medicaid amslirance reimbursement averaging $4,000. Theeh&wk minimally invasive
procedures is currently approximately $75 milliodarowing rapidly. Management believes the po&mbir Prolieve could be greater than
$125 million.

As mentioned above, Celsion has granted Bostom&fadeexclusive marketing rights to the ProlievheéFmodilatation System. In addition,
Celsion has also granted Boston Scientific theoopttb purchase the assets and technology relatiRgalieve for a period of five years from
its launch (February 2004) for a price of $60 naillless any principal and accrued interest outstgnehder a $15 million loan from Boston
Scientific. At December 31, 2005 the outstandinggipal and interest amounted to $6.2 million.

Marketing, Distribution and Supply

Celsion markets the Prolieve system through arusie Distribution Agreement with Boston Scienti@orporation, pursuant to which
Celsion granted Boston Scientific exclusive rigiotsnarket and distribute Prolieve and its compompants for the treatment of BPH. Under
the terms of this agreement Boston Scientific markad distributes Prolieve in the United Statestzas a license to market and distribute
product worldwide, with the exception of Greateiir@2h) Mexico and Central and South America. Bostoie8ific through its urology sales
force launched the product in the United StatdSeinruary 2004 targeting Urology practices througdhioe country. Trial of the system is
generated through the placement of control unitghiysician’s offices for an evaluation period & #nd of which the physician either
acquires the machine or returns it to Boston SifienSince approval in February 2004 Prolieve hasn sold exclusively in the United States
generating revenues of $2,506,000 in the year ebdegmber 31, 2004 and $12,320,000 in the yeardeDdeember, 31 2005. As of
December 31, 2005 approximately 15,000 treatmeadshleen performed using the Prolieve system.

Under the terms of the Distribution Agreement Galss responsible for supplying control units ampdsables to Boston Scientific. Celsion
supplies an inventory of control units to Bostomegtific. Boston places these machines as evaluaitnits for eventual sale or sells the units
directly to physicians. Celsion records a sale wieston Scientific ultimately sells control unitsénd users. Celsion sells control units to
Boston Scientific at its fully loaded cost plusfraflany profit generated on the sale. Celsiorss#ifposable kits, which includes a catheter, a
heat exchanger, a tubing set and a bag of steailerwto Boston Scientific at 50% of the averadkngeprice generated by sales of the
disposable kits during the preceding six monthgzkending on December 31 and June 30 of each Beaton Scientific is responsible for
maintaining an inventory of disposable kits.

Celsion has contracted out the manufacturing df boé control units and the catheter kits. Prolie@ntrol units are manufactured under a
Medical Product Manufacturing Services AgreemenBhypmina-SCI. During 2005 we purchased disposattieter kits from Catheter
Research, Inc., pursuant to a Development and $uapkeement. Beginning in October 2005, we initiaseipply from an additional
manufacturer, Accellant (formerly Venusa) Corpamatifor the production of catheters and disposalmheler a Medical Product
Manufacturing Services Agreement.
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RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT

Celsion engages in a limited amount of researchdaweélopment in its own facilities, and insteadregmys the majority of the research
programs in partnership with various researchtunstins including Duke University. Our expenditufesresearch and development were
$10,081,000, $11,533,000 and $9,191,000 for thesysmaded December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003, regplycti

CONDUCT OF CLINICAL TRIALS

During 2004, Celsion shifted from monitoring itén@tal trials using Celsion employees to contragtivith contract research organizations, or
CROs, to monitor its trials. Use of CROs enablelsite to perform high quality clinical trials withibthe need to hire staff and build
infrastructure to support such trials and to retdimights to, and control over, its product catedes. We have instituted a formal process for
requesting and reviewing proposals from, and ifkevring, prospective CROs in advance of the initiatdf each of our clinical trials.
Following such process, in December 2004 we retiirfeeradex® as our CRO in connection with the Tleox/RFA Phase | liver cancer
study and in February 2005 we retained INC Resedmchin connection with the Prolieve post-marieidy.

FDA REGULATION
Research and Development

Our research and development activities, pre-dirtiests and clinical trials and, ultimately, thamafacturing, marketing and labeling of our
products, are subject to extensive regulation ByRBA. The Federal Food, Drug and Cosmetic ActRhblic Health Service Act and the
regulations promulgated by the FDA govern, amomgiothings, the testing, manufacture, safety, affic labeling, storage, record keeping,
approval, advertising, promotion, import and exmérour products.

Under these statutes, our Prolieve system is regglibss a class Il medical device, our heat-aa@ivdiposomes may be regulated as a new
drug and our Cancer Repair Inhibitors may be ragdlas a biological product. The steps ordinagtyuired before such products can be
marketed in the U.S. include (a) pre-clinical ahidical studies; (b) the submission to the FDA ofapplication for an Investigational Device
Exemption (IDE) or approval as an InvestigationaliNDrug (IND) which must become effective beforentan clinical trials may commenc
(c) adequate and well-controlled human clinicall&rito establish the safety and efficacy of thelpob; (d) the submission to the FDA of an
application for premarketing approval (PMA), a NByug Application (NDA), or a Biological License Afppation (BLA); and (e) FDA
approval of the application, including approvabdifproduct labeling.

Pre-clinical tests include laboratory evaluatiorpaduct chemistry, formulation and stability, aslivas animal studies to assess the potential
safety and efficacy of the product. Pre-clinicdesatests must be conducted by laboratories thiaipty with FDA regulations regarding

Good Laboratory Practice. The results of pre-clihtests are submitted to the FDA as part of an ®DBEND and are reviewed by the FDA
before the commencement of human clinical trialgrission of an IDE or IND will not necessarily uéisn FDA authorization to commen
clinical trials and the absence of FDA objectioratolDE or IND does not necessarily mean that DA will ultimately approve a PMA or

that a product candidate otherwise will come toketr

Clinical trials involve the administration of th@sato humans under the supervision of a qualifiedgipal investigator. Clinical trials must |
conducted in accordance with Good Clinical Prastizeder protocols submitted to the FDA as parnaizE or IND. Also, each clinical trial
must be approved and conducted under the ausdiessinternal review board, or IRB, and with patigriormed consent. An IRB will
consider, among other things, ethical factors,thedsafety of human subjects and the possiblditiabf the institution conducting the
clinical trials.

Clinical trials are typically conducted in two ¢ir¢ée sequential phases, but the phases may oveHape | clinical trials involve the initial
introduction of the therapy to a small number dfjeats. Phase Il trials are
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generally larger trials conducted in the targetysagion. For devices such as our Prolieve systdras® Il studies may serve as the pivotal
trials, providing the demonstration of safety affdaiveness required for approval. However, athancase of the PMA for Prolieve, the FI
has required additional, post-market trials asralitin of approval. In the case of drugs and lgaal products, Phase Il clinical trials
generally are conducted in a target patient pojmnad gather evidence about the pharmacokinetafety and biological or clinical efficacy
of the drug for specific indications, to determd@sage tolerance and optimal dosage and to idgrusgible adverse effects and safety risks.
When a drug or biological compound has shown evidari efficacy and an acceptable safety profilBhase 11 evaluations, Phase Ill clinical
trials are undertaken to serve as the pivotaktt@ldemonstrate clinical efficacy and safety ireapanded patient population.

There can be no assurance that any of our clibiiedd will be completed successfully, within arpesified time period or at all. Either the
FDA or we may suspend clinical trials at any tiriiejther the FDA or we conclude that clinical sedts are being exposed to an unaccep
health risk or for other reasons. The FDA inspacis reviews clinical trial sites, informed consftns, data from the clinical trial sites
(including case report forms and record keeping@tores) and the performance of the protocolsibjcel trial personnel to determine
compliance with Good Clinical Practices. The FDAcaéxamines whether there was bias in the condwtineal trials. The conduct of
clinical trials is complex and difficult, especiaih pivotal Phase Il or Phase lll trials. There ¢e no assurance that the design or the
performance of the pivotal clinical trial protoca@sany of our current or future product candidatésbe successful.

The results of pre-clinical studies and clinicéls, if successful, are submitted in an applicafar FDA approval to market the device, drug
or biological product for a specified use. Theitegand approval process requires substantial éinteeffort, and there can be no assurance
that any approval will be granted for any produaray time, according to any schedule, or at dlk FDA may refuse to accept or approve an
application if it believes that applicable regulgtoriteria are not satisfied. The FDA may alsouieg additional testing for safety and

efficacy. Moreover, if regulatory approval is graditthe approval will be limited to specific indiicams. There can be no assurance that any of
our current product candidates will receive reguiatipprovals for marketing or, if approved, thppval will be for any or all of the
indications that we request.

The FDA is authorized to require various user faekiding NDA fees (currently up to $767,400) andAPapplication fees (currently rangi
from $7,103 up to $98,648). The FDA is also auttextito require annual user fees for approved ptedard for companies with
establishments at which finished products are naotufed, which fees may increase from year to yda.FDA may waive or reduce such
user fees under special circumstances. We seelersaiv reductions of user fees where possiblewbutannot be assured that we will be
eligible for any such waiver or reduction.

Post Approval Requirements

Even after receipt of necessary regulatory appsofalinitial manufacturing and sale of our prodoahdidates, our manufacturing facilities
and products are subject to ongoing review andgarinspection. Each U.S. device, drug and biaeganufacturing establishment must be
registered with the FDA. Manufacturing establishteén the U.S. and abroad are subject to inspextigrthe FDA and must comply with t
FDA’s QSR regulations. Medical devices also mushply with the FDA’s QSR regulations. In order tcsare full technical compliance with
such regulations, manufacturers must expend fuimls,and effort in the areas of production and igpabntrol. In addition, the FDA may
impose post-approval requirements on us, incluthiegequirement that we conduct specified post-ptarl studies.

Inspections

We are subject to the periodic inspection of oinical trials, facilities, procedures and operati@md/or the testing of our products by the
FDA to determine whether our systems and processeim compliance with FDA regulations. Followingch inspections, the FDA may is¢
notices on Form 483 and warning letters that coalgse us to modify certain activities identifiedidg the inspection. A Form 483 notice is
generally issued at the conclusion of an FDA inipa@nd lists conditions the FDA inspectors bedieway violate FDA regulations. FDA
guidelines specify that a warning letter only id®issued for violations of “regulatory significai for which the failure to adequately and
promptly achieve correction may be expected tolt@san enforcement action.
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Recalls

The FDA has the authority to require the recalbof products in the event of material deficiencesefects in design or manufacture. A
governmentally mandated recall, or a voluntary ltdgaus, could result from a number of eventsamtérs, including component failures,
manufacturing errors, design defects or defectshialing.

Other FDA Regulations

We are also subject to recordkeeping and reporéigglations, including the FDA’s mandatory Medibavice Reporting, or MDR,
regulations. These regulations require, among dttiegs, the reporting to the FDA of adverse evalieged to have been associated with the
use of a product or in connection with certain picidailures.

Labeling and promotional activities also are retpdeby the FDA and, in certain instances, by thaeFa Trade Commission (FTC). We must
also comply with record keeping requirements as asglequirements to report certain adverse evewntdving our products. The FDA can
impose other post-marketing controls on us as agetiur products including, but not limited to, riesions on sale and use, through the
approval process, regulations and otherwise.

OTHER FEDERAL REGULATIONS

The Federal Communications Commission (FCC) regsltte frequencies of microwave and radio-frequemasigsions from medical and
other types of equipment to prevent interferendd wommercial and governmental communications netsvd’he FCC has approved the
frequency of 915 MHZ for medical applications, andchines utilizing that frequency do not requirlsting to prevent interference with
communications. Our products utilize the 915 MH&qgiuency.
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PRODUCT LIABILITY AND INSURANCE

Our business exposes us to potential product ifiploisks that are inherent in the testing, mantifing and marketing of human therapeutic
products. We presently have product liability irmsuge limited to $5,000,000 per incident, and, ifwere to be subject to a claim in excess of
this coverage or to a claim not covered by ourriasce and the claim succeeded, we would be reqtarpdy the claim out of our own limit
resources.

EMPLOYEES

As of March 15, 2006, we employed 29 full-time eaygles and also utilized the services of part-tioresaltants from time to time. None of
our employees are covered by a collective barggiagreement, and we consider our relations witheayployees to be good.

SEASONALITY
Customer purchasing patterns do not show signifipeedictable seasonal variation.

COMPETITION
Prolieve

BPH has traditionally been treated either surgjcading a procedure in which the prostatic urethrd surrounding tissue in the prostate are
trimmed with a telescopic knife, thereby reopertimg urethral channel for urine flow. Proceduresehagen developed as alternatives to
TURPs using interstitial Radiofrequency or lasdatbn to remove the obstructing portion of thegtate. The condition can also be treated
with one of two classes of drugs. Alpha-blockers,@e such class of drug, the most commonly piestiof which are Hytrin® and
Flowmax®. These drugs work by relaxing musclesaurding the urethra, thereby easing urinary flohe alternate drug type is Proscar®
which is designed to shrink the enlarged gland. elew for a number of reasons these treatments mayldequate due to side effects or
of effectiveness. This inadequacy has led to tiveldpment of transurethral microwave treatmentsNIMYwhich ablate the tissue
surrounding the prostatic urethra removing the kdge. These TUMT systems include devices marketddrblogix (NASDAQ:ULGX) and
American Medical Systems Holdings, Inc. (NASDAQ:MD), or AMS (which acquired TherMatrx in July 20045 well as Prolieve.
Celsion believes and market experience to datedwafimed that the Prolieve’combined attributes of rapid relief, as demotetrdy its low
level of post treatment catheterization, low paid ainimal side effects make Prolieve more thanmetitive in this market.

ThermoDox

Although there are many drugs and devices marlkatddunder development for the treatment of catlcerCompany is not aware of any
other heat activated drug delivery product eithend marketed or under clinical development.

LICENSES, PATENTS AND TRADEMARKS

The Company owns six United States patents, whiehliaected to its adaptive phased array methodi®afing breast cancer, prostate cancer
and BPH. Additionally, the Company has four Unifdtes patents pending, all of which have beed fiieernationally. Three of the pending
United States patent applications are directetiégtostate cancer and BPH treatment system, anid alirected to a monopole deep tumor
treatment system.

Through the Company’s license agreements with Mdmssetts Institute of Technology (MIT), MMTC, IN&IMTC), Duke University
(Duke) and the Memorial Sloan-Kettering Canceritatt (Sloan-Kettering), the Company has exclusigkts, within defined fields of use of
nine United States patents. Three of these patelat® to the treatment of BPH, four relate to tinetherapy for cancer, one relates to heat-
sensitive liposomes and one relates to gene therapy

The MIT, MMTC, Duke and Sloan-Kettering license @@ments each contains license fee, royalty andgaarch support provisions, testing
and regulatory milestones, and other performangeimements that the Company must meet by certaadlges with respect to the use of the
licensed technologies. In conjunction with the patelders, the Company intends to file internadicapplications for certain of the United
States patents.
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In 1996, the Company entered into a patent licaigseement with MIT, pursuant to which the Compabtamed exclusive rights to use
MIT’s patented APA technology in conjunction withication of heat to breast tumor conditions, dpglication of heat to prostate
conditions and all other medical uses. MIT hasimetiacertain rights in the licensed technologyrfon-commercial research purposes. MIT’s
technology has been patented in the United Staid$KT has patents pending for its technology inn@htand Europe. The term of the
Company’s exclusive rights under the MIT licensesagent expires on the earlier of ten years dfefitst commercial sale of a product
using the licensed technology or October 24, 2609the rights continue on a non-exclusive bagigHe life of the MIT patents.

The Company entered into license agreements witiTh 1996 and 2002, for exclusive worldwide rigldadMMTC's patents related to its
balloon compression technology for the treatmemtro$tatic disease in humans. The exclusive rightier the MMTC license agreements
extend for the life of MMTC's patents. MMTC currgnhas patents in the United States and Canadatefims of these patents expire at
various times from April 2008 to November 2014abidition, MMTC also has patent applications pendindgapan and Europe.

On November 10, 1999, the Company entered intceasie agreement with Duke University under whiehGbmpany received exclusive
rights (subject to certain exceptions) to comméimeaand use Duke’s thermo-liposome technologyldnuary 2003, Celsion purchased these
rights from Duke upon the issuance 3,805,366 shafrd®e Company’s Common Stock with a value of $8,014, subject to any agreement
to pay a royalty based upon future sales.

The Companys rights under the license agreement with Duke &hsity extend for the longer of 20 years or the ehany term for which ar
relevant patents are issued by the United StatenPand Trademark Office. Currently, the Compaay hights to Duke’s patent for its
thermo-liposome technology in the United Statesctviexpires in 2018, and to future patents recebse®uke in Canada, Europe, Japan and
Australia, where it has patent applications pendirige European application can result in coveragheé United Kingdom, France and
Germany. For this technology, the Company’s licaitgats are worldwide, with various patent rightsvering the United States, Canada, the
United Kingdom, France, Germany and Japan.

The Company entered into a license agreement wigmSKettering in November 2000 by which the Compahtained exclusive rights to
Sloan-Kettering’s United States patent and to gatdmat Sloan-Kettering may receive in the futureifs heatsensitive gene therapy in Jap
Canada and Europe, where it has patent applicgh@nding. The Company’s rights under the agreeméhtSloan-Kettering will terminate
at the later of 20 years after the date of theeagent or the last expiration date of any patemitsigovered by the agreement.

In addition to the rights available to the Companger completed or pending license agreement£ ohepany relies on its own proprietary
know-how and experience in the development andtibeat for medical therapies, which the Comparmkséo protect, in part, through
proprietary information agreements with employeessultants and others. The Company cannot offerrasces that these information
agreements will not be breached, that the Compaihhave adequate remedies for any breach or trestet agreements, even if fully enforc
will be adequate to prevent third-party use of@tmnpany’s proprietary technology. Similarly, thenGmany cannot guarantee that technology
rights licensed to it by others will not be sucéelg challenged or circumvented by third partiesthat the rights granted will provide the
Company with adequate protection.

ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS

The following is a summary of the risk factors that believe are most relevant to our business.& hasfactors that, individually or in the
aggregate, we think could cause our actual reguliiffer significantly from anticipated or histosl results. You should understand that it is
not possible to predict or identify all such fasto€onsequently, you should not consider the fatigwio be a complete discussion of all
potential risks or uncertainties. We undertake Inigation to publicly update forward-looking statents, whether as a result of new
information, future events, or otherwise. You adeised, however, to consult any further disclosmeemake on related subjects in our rep
on forms 10-Q and 8-K filed with the SEC.

WE HAVE A HISTORY OF SIGNIFICANT LOSSES AND EXPECT TO CONTINUE SUCH LOSSES FOR THE FORESEEABLE
FUTURE.

Since Celsion’s inception in 1982, our expense®sabstantially exceeded our revenues, resultiegitinuing losses and an accumulated
deficit of $82,903,000 at December 31, 2005, iniclgdosses of $8,685,000 for the 12 months thereénBecause we presently have only
limited revenues from sales of our Prolieve sysamuh related disposables and we are committed tiincamg our product research,
development and commercialization programs, weanmilitinue to experience significant operating leasgless and until we complete the
commercialization of Prolieve, as well as the depeient of other new products and these products bagn clinically tested, approved by
the FDA and successfully marketed.

WE DO NOT EXPECT TO GENERATE SIGNIFICANT REVENUE FO R THE FORESEEABLE FUTURE.

Since 1995 we have devoted our resources to dauglamew generation of products, but have not laddemto market these products until
we completed clinical testing and obtained all ssaey governmental approvals. On February 19, 2004¢eceived a PMA from the FDA f
the first of our new generation of thermotherapyducts—our Prolieve Thermodilatation system fortteatment of BPH—and, since that
time, our distributor
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Boston Scientific has begun commercial introductibthe Prolieve system. However, we can give ru@sice as to how much revenue will
be generated by Prolieve sales or when sales téfesystems may occur. In addition, at the presere our other products are still in
various stages of development and testing and ¢dmmmarketed until we have completed clinicalibgsand obtained necessary
governmental approval. Accordingly, our revenuersesi are, and will remain extremely limited untidaunless our Prolieve system is
marketed successfully and/or until our other neadpcts are clinically tested, approved by the FDA auccessfully marketed. We cannot
guarantee that any or all of our products will becessfully tested, approved by the FDA or marketadcessfully or otherwise, at any tim
the foreseeable future or at all.

IF WE ARE NOT ABLE TO OBTAIN NECESSARY FUNDING, WE WILL NOT BE ABLE TO COMPLETE THE
DEVELOPMENT, TESTING AND COMMERCIALIZATION OF OURT REATMENT SYSTEMS.

We will need substantial additional funding in artiecomplete the development, testing and comrakzation of our liver cancer and
recurrent chest wall breast cancer treatment systaswell as other potential new products. We reatee approximately $13,500,000 in the
12-month period ended December 31, 2005. As of thia, dee had available a total of approximately $8,800 in cash, cash equivalents
short term investments to fund our operations. \WAeelmade a significant commitment to our heat-atti liposome research and
development projects and it is our intention asiéa maintain, or increase the pace and scopeesktactivities. The commitment to these
new projects could require additional external fngdat least until we are able to generate suffictash flow from sale of one or more of
products to support our continued operations. Waatdave any committed sources of financing amhetoffer any assurances that
additional funding will be available in a timely m#er, on acceptable terms or at all.

If adequate funding is not available, we may beiiregl to delay, scale back or eliminate certaireatpof our operations or attempt to obtain
funds through unfavorable arrangements with pastoeothers that may force us to relinquish rigbtsertain of our technologies, product:
potential markets or that could impose onerousira or other terms. Furthermore, if we cannotfanr ongoing development and other
operating requirements, particularly those assediatith our obligations to conduct clinical trialsder our licensing agreements, we will be
in breach of these licensing agreements and cbelefore lose our license rights, which could hamegerial adverse effects on our business.

WE HAVE NO INTERNAL SALES OR MARKETING CAPABILITY A ND MUST ENTER INTO ALLIANCES WITH OTHERS
POSSESSING SUCH CAPABILITIES TO COMMERCIALIZE OUR P RODUCTS SUCCESSFULLY.

Currently our only source of revenues is from thke ®f Prolieve control units and disposables tetBo Scientific which, in turn, distributes
these products to the market. Consequently, wdewendent upon Boston Scientific for the successfrtdduction and marketing of our
Prolieve system. There can be no assurance th&B8sientific will establish adequate sales arstrithution capabilities or be successful in
gaining market acceptance for our Prolieve syst@isruption of our relationship with Boston Scieittifor Boston Scientific’s sales of
Prolieve products, would reduce our revenues drsdich reduction were material, it would have aariat adverse effect on our business and
financial condition.

We intend to market our other products, if and wiech products are approved for commercializatipthb FDA, either directly or through
other strategic alliances and distribution arrangets with third parties. There can be no assurtivatenve will be able to enter into thiphrty
marketing or distribution arrangements on advartagéerms or at all. To the extent that we do entersuch arrangements, we will be
dependent on our marketing and distribution pastn@rentering into third-party marketing or dibtrtion arrangements, we expect to incur
significant additional expense. There can be narasse that, to the extent that we sell productsctly or we enter into any
commercialization arrangements with third partgessh third parties will establish adequate salelsdistribution capabilities or be successful
in gaining market acceptance for our products amndices.
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WE DEPEND ON THIRD-PARTY SUPPLIERS TO MANUFACTURE O UR PRODUCTS AND MAY NOT BE ABLE TO OBTAIN
THESE PRODUCTS ON FAVORABLE TERMS OR AT ALL.

We currently contract for the manufacture of batih Brolieve control units and disposables from Isirg limited source suppliers. The FDA
must approve the vendors that supply us with Rreleontrol units and disposables, and both ourlgrgmnd the suppliers of our suppliers
must comply with FDA regulations including good réacturing practices. Accordingly, we are dependgran our contract manufacturers
to comply with FDA requirements.

In the event a supplier should lose its regulagtayus as an approved source, or otherwise woakskd® supply us, we would attempt to
locate an alternate source. However, we may nabbeto obtain the required products or componienastimely manner, at commercially
reasonable prices or at all. To the extent thatmditive sources of supply are not available amaly basis and at reasonable cost, the loss of
any of our suppliers could have a material adveffeet on our business. The loss of any of thepplgrs would require that we obtain a
replacement supplier, which would result in delagd additional expense in being able to meet goplglcommitments to Boston Scientific.
In addition, our suppliers are in turn dependemrugingle or limited-source suppliers for criticaimponents of our products. Although we
believe that alternative sources of supply ultityateould be available both to us and to our suppliEthe need arose, the need to identify
qualify such alternative suppliers pursuant to Ried4uirements would entail significant time and engee

WE RELY ON THIRD PARTIES TO CONDUCT ALL OF OUR CLIN ICAL TRIALS. IF THESE THIRD PARTIES DO NOT
SUCCESSFULLY CARRY OUT THEIR CONTRACTUAL DUTIES, CO MPLY WITH BUDGETS AND OTHER FINANCIAL
OBLIGATIONS OR MEET EXPECTED DEADLINES, WE MAY NOT BE ABLE TO OBTAIN REGULATORY APPROVAL FOR
OR COMMERCIALIZE OUR PRODUCT CANDIDATES IN ATIMELY  OR COST-EFFECTIVE MANNER.

We currently have only 29 full-time employees. Vé/rand expect to continue to rely, on third-pa@fOs to conduct all of our clinical
trials. We have contracted with Theradex to conductPhase | liver cancer trial and with INC Reskainc. to conduct our Prolieve post-
market study. Because we do not conduct our ovmiceli trials, we must rely on the efforts of othargl cannot always control or predict
accurately the timing of such trials, the costoeamsded with such trials or the procedures thafatewed for such trials. We do not anticipate
significantly increasing our personnel in the feeable future and therefore, expect to continwelyoon third parties to conduct all of our
future clinical trials. If these third parties dotrsuccessfully carry out their contractual dutiesbligations or meet expected deadlines, if

do not carry out the trials in accordance with etdd amounts, if the quality or accuracy of theichl data they obtain is compromised due
to their failure to adhere to our clinical protogok for other reasons, or if they fail to maintaempliance with applicable government
regulations and standards, our clinical trials hayextended, delayed or terminated or may becootelptively expensive, and we may not
be able to obtain regulatory approval for or susftély commercialize our product candidates.

OUR BUSINESS DEPENDS ON LICENSE AGREEMENTS WITH THIRD PARTIES TO PERMIT US TO USE PATENTED
TECHNOLOGIES. THE LOSS OF ANY OF OUR RIGHTS UNDER T HESE AGREEMENTS COULD IMPAIR OUR ABILITY TO
DEVELOP AND MARKET OUR PRODUCTS.

Our success will depend, in substantial part, arability to maintain our rights under license agrents granting us rights to use patented
technologies. We have entered into an exclusien$ie agreement with MMTC, a privately owned develaf medical devices, for
microwave balloon catheter technology. We have aigered into license agreements with Duke Unitserainder which we have exclusive
rights to commercialize medical treatment prodacts procedures based on Duke’s thermo-sensitivedipe technology. The MMTC and,
Duke University license agreements each contagm$ie fee, royalty and/or research support prowssitsting and regulatory milestones, and
other performance requirements that we must meeehgin deadlines. If we were to breach theselmrgrovisions of the license and
research agreements, we could lose our abilityséothie subject technology, as well as compensttiopur efforts in developing or exploitii
the technology. Any such loss of rights and actesschnology could have a material adverse effaatur business.
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Further, we cannot guarantee that any patent er ddchnology rights licensed to us by others moll be challenged or circumvented
successfully by third parties, or that the rightarged will provide adequate protection. We areraved published patent applications and
issued patents belonging to others, and it is leatravhether any of these patents or applicationsther patent applications of which we may
not have any knowledge, will require us to altey ahour potential products or processes, pay §oanfees to others or cease certain
activities. Litigation, which could result in substial costs, may also be necessary to enforc@atents issued to or licensed by us or to
determine the scope and validity of others’ claimpeaprietary rights. We also rely on trade secaeis confidential information that we seek
to protect, in part, by confidentiality agreementth our corporate partners, collaborators, empdsyand consultants. We cannot guarantee
that these agreements will not be breached, that i not breached, that they are adequate t@grour trade secrets, that we will have
adequate remedies for any breach or that our sedets will not otherwise become known to, or wilt be discovered independently by,
competitors.

OUR BUSINESS IS SUBJECT TO NUMEROUS AND EVOLVING STATE, FEDERAL AND FOREIGN REGULATIONS AND WE
MAY NOT BE ABLE TO SECURE THE GOVERNMENT APPROVALS NEEDED TO DEVELOP AND MARKET OUR
PRODUCTS.

Our research and development activities, pre-dirtiests and clinical trials, and ultimately thematacturing, marketing and labeling of our
products, all are subject to extensive regulatipthie FDA and foreign regulatory agencies. Preicdiihtesting and clinical trial requirements
and the regulatory approval process typically tggars and require the expenditure of substantaluees. Additional government regulation
may be established that could prevent or delaylaggny approval of our product candidates. Delaysefections in obtaining regulatory
approvals would adversely affect our ability to epercialize any product candidates and our abilitye¢nerate product revenues or royalties.

The FDA and foreign regulatory agencies requiré¢ tinva safety and efficacy of product candidatesupported through adequate and well-
controlled clinical trials. If the results of pivatclinical trials do not establish the safety a&ffitacy of our product candidates to the
satisfaction of the FDA and other foreign regulptagencies, we will not receive the approvals nemgsto market such product candidates.

Even if regulatory approval of a product candidatgranted, the approval may include significamitations on the indicated uses for which
the product may be marketed. In addition, we abgesti to inspections and regulations by the FDAdMal devices must also continue to
comply with the FDA'’s Quality System Regulation,@8R. Compliance with such regulations requiresi@nt expenditures of time and
effort to ensure full technical compliance. The FBWingently applies regulatory standards for maotufring.

We are subject to the periodic inspection of oinic4l trials, facilities, procedures and operati@md/or the testing of our products by the
FDA to determine whether our systems and procesmseis compliance with FDA regulations. Followingch inspections, the FDA may ist
notices on Form 483 and warning letters that coalagse us to modify certain activities identifiedidg the inspection. A Form 483 naotice is
generally issued at the conclusion of an FDA inSpaand lists conditions the FDA inspectors badievay violate FDA regulations. FDA
guidelines specify that a warning letter is issaaty for violations of “regulatory significance” favhich the failure to adequately and
promptly achieve correction may be expected tolt@san enforcement action.

Failure to comply with FDA and other governmenggulations can result in fines, unanticipated coamgle expenditures, recall or seizure of
products, total or partial suspension of productiad/or distribution, suspension of the FDA'’s rewi&f product applications, enforcement
actions, injunctions and criminal prosecution. Unckrtain circumstances, the FDA also has the aityhto revoke previously granted
product approvals. Although we have internal coampie programs, if these programs do not meet regylagency standards or if our
compliance is deemed deficient in any significaaywit could have a material adverse effect onrGbmpany.

We are also subject to record keeping and reporégglations, including FDA’s mandatory Medical DevReporting, or MDR, regulation.
Labeling and promotional activities are regulatgdhie FDA and, in certain instances, by the FedBratle Commission.
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Many states in which we do or in the future maybdeiness or in which our products may be sold irapicensing, labeling or certification
requirements that are in addition to those impdsetihe FDA. There can be no assurance that oneog states will not impose regulations
or requirements that have a material adverse affeciur ability to sell our products.

In many of the foreign countries in which we mayldsiness or in which our products may be soldwillebe subject to regulation by
national governments and supranational agenciegthas by local agencies affecting, among otherg, product standards, packaging
requirements, labeling requirements, import restms, tariff regulations, duties and tax requir@tse There can be no assurance that one or
more countries or agencies will not impose regatatior requirements that could have a materialradveffect on our ability to sell our
products.

Failure to comply with applicable regulatory re@mirents, can result in, among other things, warlgtigrs, fines, injunctions and other
equitable remedies, civil penalties, recall or g@zf products, total or partial suspension offpiction, refusal of the government to grant
approvals, pre-market clearance or pre-market appravithdrawal of approvals and criminal proseontof the Company and its employees,
all of which would have a material adverse effatbar business.

LEGISLATIVE AND REGULATORY CHANGES AFFECTING THE HE ALTH CARE INDUSTRY COULD ADVERSELY
AFFECT OUR BUSINESS.

There have been a number of federal and state patpduring the last few years to subject the pgicf health care goods and services to
government control and to make other changes ttttieed States health care system. It is uncevtiich legislative proposals, if any, will

be adopted (or when) or what actions federal, statprivate payors for health care treatment amdises may take in response to any health
care reform proposals or legislation. We cannodiptehe effect health care reforms may have orbosiness and we can offer no assurances
that any of these reforms will not have a mateathlerse effect on our business.

THE SUCCESS OF OUR PRODUCTS MAY BE HARMED IF THE GOVERNMENT, PRIVATE HEALTH INSURERS AND
OTHER THIRD-PARTY PAYORS DO NOT PROVIDE SUFFICIENT COVERAGE OR REIMBURSEMENT.

Our ability to commercialize our new cancer treattrgystems successfully will depend in part ongkient to which reimbursement for the
costs of such products and related treatmentdeilvailable from government health administratiothorities, private health insurers and
other third-party payors. The reimbursement stafusewly approved medical products is subject ¢gmificant uncertainty. We cannot
guarantee that adequate third-party insurance ageewill be available for us to establish and meamprice levels sufficient for us to realize
an appropriate return on our investment in develppiew therapies. Government, private health imswed other third-party payors are
increasingly attempting to contain health carebgtlimiting both coverage and the level of reimgament for new therapeutic products
approved for marketing by the FDA. Accordingly, evecoverage and reimbursement are provided bygouent, private health insurers
third-party payors for uses of our products, maggaeeptance of these products would be adversigtad if the reimbursement available
proves to be unprofitable for health care providers
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OUR PRODUCTS MAY NOT ACHIEVE SUFFICIENT ACCEPTANCE BY THE MEDICAL COMMUNITY TO SUSTAIN OUR
BUSINESS.

Although we have received a PMA from the FDA for &uolieve system for the treatment of BPH, we afier no assurance that the Proli
system will be accepted by the medical communityelyi or at all. Our cancer treatment developmeaojegts using ThermoDox plus RFA or
microwave heating, are currently in the early stagfePhase | clinical trials. Any or all of thes®jects may prove not to be effective in
practice. If testing and clinical practice do nonfirm the safety and efficacy of our systems wereif further testing and practice produce
positive results but the medical community doesunt these new forms of treatment as effective dagirable, our efforts to market our r
products may fail, with material adverse consegasiio our business.

TECHNOLOGIES FOR THE TREATMENT OF CANCER ARE SUBJEC T TO RAPID CHANGE AND THE DEVELOPMENT OF
TREATMENT STRATEGIES THAT ARE MORE EFFECTIVE THAN O UR TECHNOLOGIES COULD RENDER OUR
TECHNOLOGIES OBSOLETE.

Various methods for treating cancer currently arg in the future may be expected to be, the stibfezxtensive research and development.
Many possible treatments that are being researdh&a;cessfully developed, may not require, or magplant, the use of our technologies.
The successful development and acceptance of agromore of these alternative forms of treatmentatrender our technology obsolete as
a cancer treatment method.

WE MAY NOT BE ABLE TO HIRE OR RETAIN KEY OFFICERS O R EMPLOYEES THAT WE NEED TO IMPLEMENT OUR
BUSINESS STRATEGY AND DEVELOP OUR PRODUCTS AND BUSNESS.

Our success depends significantly on the contimoeadributions of our executive officers, scientiind technical personnel and consultants,
and on our ability to attract additional persoreelve seek to implement our business strategy ewelap our products and businesses.
During our operating history, we have assigned messgntial responsibilities to a relatively smaiier of individuals. However, as our
business and the demands on our key employeesdxparhave been, and will continue to be, requicecruit additional qualified
employees. The competition for such qualified pensbis intense, and the loss of services of aekay personnel or our inability to attract
additional personnel to fill critical positions ddwadversely affect our business. Further, we dacagy “key man” insurance on any of our
personnel. Therefore, loss of the services of l@ggnnel would not be ameliorated by the receiph@fproceeds from such insurance.

OUR SUCCESS WILL DEPEND IN PART ON OUR ABILITY TO G ROW AND DIVERSIFY, WHICH IN TURN WILL REQUIRE
THAT WE MANAGE AND CONTROL OUR GROWTH EFFECTIVELY.

Our business strategy contemplates growth andsifigation. Our ability to manage growth effectiyelill require that we continue to
expend funds to improve our operational, finanaied management controls, reporting systems aneéguooes. In addition, we must
effectively expand, train and manage our employ@éswill be unable to manage our businesses effdgtif we are unable to alleviate the
strain on resources caused by growth in a timetysartcessful manner. There can be no assuranceehaill be able to manage our growth
and a failure to do so could have a material adveffect on our business.

WE FACE INTENSE COMPETITION AND THE FAILURE TO COMP ETE EFFECTIVELY COULD ADVERSELY AFFECT
OUR ABILITY TO DEVELOP AND MARKET OUR PRODUCTS.

There are many companies and other institutionagedyin research and development of various teobied, both for prostate disease and
cancer treatment products that seek treatment mggaimilar to those that we are pursuing. We beltbat the level of interest by others in
investigating the potential of possible competitiresatments and alternative technologies will corgiand may increase. Potential compet
engaged in all areas of prostate and cancer treat@search in the United States and other cosntidude, among others, major
pharmaceutical, specialized technology companias$ uaiversities and other research institutionsstvbdd our competitors and potential
competitors have substantially greater financadhnhical, human and other
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resources, and may also have far greater experidraaedo we, both in pre-clinical testing and harabnical trials of new products and in
obtaining FDA and other regulatory approvals. Onmore of these companies or institutions couldcsad in developing products or other
technologies that are more effective than the prtedand technologies that we have been or are @gngl, or which would render our
technology and products obsolete and non-competiBurthermore, if we are permitted to commencernerial sales of any of our
products, we will also be competing, with respeatntanufacturing efficiency and marketing, with canjgs having substantially greater
resources and experience in these areas.

WE MAY BE SUBJECT TO SIGNIFICANT PRODUCT LIABILITY  CLAIMS AND LITIGATION.

Our business exposes us to potential product ifigloisks inherent in the testing, manufacturingl amarketing of human therapeutic products.
We presently have product liability insurance liedito $5,000,000 per incident and $5,000,000 ahnufive were to be subject to a claim
excess of this coverage or to a claim not coveyedun insurance and the claim succeeded, we warldduired to pay the claim with our
own limited resources, which could have a matexikerse effect on our business. In addition, lighdr alleged liability could harm the
business by diverting the attention and resour€esiomanagement and by damaging our reputation.

WE HAVE NOT PAID DIVIDENDS IN THE PAST AND DO NOT | NTEND TO DO SO FOR THE FORESEEABLE FUTURE.

We have never paid cash dividends and do not patiipaying cash dividends in the foreseeableduitinerefore, our stockholders cannot
achieve any degree of liquidity with respect tartsbares of Common Stock except by selling suclnesh

THE EXERCISE OF OUR OUTSTANDING OPTIONS AND WARRANT S COULD RESULT IN SIGNIFICANT DILUTION OF
OWNERSHIP INTERESTS IN OUR COMMON STOCK OR OTHER CO NVERTIBLE SECURITIES.

The following information reflects the 15:1 revesteck split effected February 27, 2006.

As of December 31, 2005, we had outstanding anctisedle warrants and options to purchase a téthl6a 3,552 shares of our Common
Stock, including 3,740 shares issuable upon exedfipreferred stock warrants and the subsequeniecsion of the preferred shares to
Common Stock, at exercise prices ranging from $87#&75.00 per share (and a weighted average segocice of approximately $11.10 per
share). In addition, we had outstanding but unésabte and unvested options to purchase a to&l bf768 shares of our Common Stock at
exercise prices ranging from $4.05 to $22.50 paresifSome of the prices are below the current mariee of our Common Stock, which t
ranged from a low of $3.90 to a high of $4.80 aber 20 trading days ending December 31, 2005 amd & low of $3.75 to a high of $4.29
over the 20 trading days ending March 15, 200B8olflers choose to exercise such warrants and apaibprices below the prevailing market
price for the Common Stock, the resulting purchafse substantial number of shares of our Commonliavioave a dilutive effect on our
stockholders and could adversely affect the mapkiee of our issued and outstanding Common Stodkcamvertible securities. In addition,
holders of these options and warrants who haveighéto require registration of the Common Stocokler certain circumstances and who
elect to require such registration, or who exerthedér options or warrants and then satisfy the-year holding period and other requirements
of Rule 144 of the Securities Act, will be ablestd! in the public market shares of Common Stoaklpased upon such exercise.

16



Table of Contents

IF THE PRICE OF OUR SHARES REMAINS LOW, WE MAY BE D ELISTED BY THE AMERICAN STOCK EXCHANGE AND
BECOME SUBJECT TO SPECIAL RULES APPLICABLE TO LOW P RICED STOCKS.

Our Common Stock currently trades on The AmericaetiSExchange (the Amex). The Amex, as a matt@odity, will consider the
suspension of trading in, or removal from listirfgany stock when, in the opinion of the Amext{i¢ financial condition and/or operating
results of an issuer appear to be unsatisfactoyy; dppears that the extent of public distrilmutior the aggregate market value of the stoc
become so reduced as to make further dealingseoArtiex inadvisable; (iii) the issuer has sold dreptvise disposed of its principal
operating assets; or (iv) the issuer has sustaasseés which are so substantial in relation tovesrall operations or its existing financial
condition has become so impaired that it appeagstogpnable, in the opinion of the Amex, whetherifseier will be able to continue
operations and/or meet its obligations as they mattor example, the Amex will consider suspendieglings in or delisting the stock of an
issuer if the issuer has sustained losses fromrazong operations and/or net losses in its five mesent fiscal years.

Upon a delisting from the Amex, the Common Stockilddecome subject to the penny stock rules oStB€, which generally are applica
to equity securities with a price of less than $5@r share (other than securities registered dainenational securities exchanges or quoted
on the Nasdaq system, provided that current pndevalume information with respect to transactionsuch securities is provided by the
exchange or system). The penny stock rules requirekereealer, prior to a transaction in a penny stockatioérwise exempt from the ruls
to deliver a standardized risk disclosure documpespared by the SEC that provides information apeunny stocks and the nature and level
of risks in the penny stock market. The broker-éealso must provide the customer with bid andcasktations for the penny stock, the
compensation of the broker-dealer and its salespérsthe transaction and monthly account statesngmdwing the market value of each
penny stock held in the customer’s account. Intamdithe penny stock rules require that, prioa tbansaction in a penny stock that is not
otherwise exempt from such rules; the bro#tealer must make a special written determinatiantte penny stock is a suitable investmen
the purchaser and receive the purchaser’s writjeeeanent to the transaction. These disclosure negeints would likely to have a material
adverse effect on price and the level of trading/#y in the secondary market for a stock thatdraes subject to the penny stock rules. If our
Common Stock were to become subject to the pemtk stiles it is likely that the price of the Comm®tock would decline and that our
stockholders would be likely to find it more diffilt to sell their shares.

OUR STOCK PRICE HAS BEEN, AND COULD BE, VOLATILE.

Market prices for our Common Stock and the se@agitif other medical, high technology companies teen volatile. Our Common Stock
has had a high price of $0.62 and a low price a2%@n the 52-week period ending December 31, 2B86tors such as announcements of
technological innovations or new products by ubyour competitors, government regulatory actidgigdtion, patent or proprietary rights
developments and market conditions for medicaltagd technology stocks in general can have a sggmf impact on the market for our
Common Stock

OUR STOCK HISTORICALLY HAS BEEN THINLY TRADED. THER EFORE, STOCKHOLDERS MAY NOT BE ABLE TO
SELL THEIR SHARES FREELY.

While our Common Stock is listed on the Amex, tbéume of trading historically has been relativeght. Although trading volume has
increased recently, there can be no assurancththancreased trading volume, our historicallyhligrading volume, or any trading volume
whatsoever will be sustained in the future. Theesfthere can be no assurance that our stockholdiétse able to sell their shares of our
Common Stock at the time or at the price that thesire, or at all.

ANTI- TAKEOVER PROVISIONS IN OUR CHARTER DOCUMENTS AND DE LAWARE LAW COULD PREVENT OR DELAY A
CHANGE IN CONTROL.

Our Certificate of Incorporation and Bylaws mayodisrage, delay or prevent a merger or acquisitiab a stockholder may consider
favorable by authorizing the issuance of “blankafigreferred stock. This preferred
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stock may be issued by the Board of Directors,umhderms as it determines, without further stotd&oapproval. Therefore, the Board may
issue such preferred stock on terms unfavorabdepotential bidder in the event that is oppose®gger or acquisition. In addition, our
classified Board of Directors may discourage sughdactions by increasing the amount of time nergde obtain majority representation on
the Board. We also have implemented a stockholdbtsrplan and distributed rights to our stockhadd®/hen these rights become
exercisable, these rights entitle their holdensuchase one share of our Series C Junior PattiiogpBreferred Stock at a price of $4.46 per
one tenthousandth of a share of Series C Preferred Stbaky person or group acquires more than 15% ofGammon Stock, the holders
rights (other than the person or group crossindlB% threshold) will be able to purchase, in exgeafor the $4.46 exercise price, $8.92 of
our Common Stock or the stock of any company intictvwe are merged. Because these rights may sutiadifadilute stock ownership by a
person or group seeking to take us over withouafiroval of our Board of Directors, our rightsrptaould make it more difficult for a pers
or group to take us over (or acquire significanhership interest in us) without negotiating withr &pard regarding such a transaction.
Certain other provisions of our Bylaws and of Dedagvlaw may also discourage, delay or preventrd trarty from acquiring or merging

with us, even if such action were beneficial to spor even a majority, of our stockholders.

ITEM 1B. UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS
None.

ITEM 2. PROPERTIES

We lease premises consisting of approximately I3s®@iare feet of administrative office, laboratangl workshop space at 10220-L Old
Columbia Road, Columbia, Maryland 21046-2364 franuaaffiliated party under a seven-year leasedRpires on October 31, 2010. Rent
expense for the year ended December 31, 2005 wds&2L. Future minimum lease obligations are devid:

2006 $211,87:
2007 $222,03¢
2008 $206,21°
2009 $210,37¢
2010 $179,65'

Celsion has adequate office and laboratory spadfédforseeable future.

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS
None.

ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS
None.
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PART Il

ITEM 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT'S COMMON EQUITY, RELA TED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS AND
ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

MARKET PRICE FOR OUR COMMON STOCK

Our Common Stock trades on The American Stock ExghaT he following table sets forth the high and kales prices for our Common
Stock reported by The American Stock Exchange.quuwations set forth below do not include retaifko@s, markdowns or commissions.

High Low

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 200

First Quarter (January- March 31, 2004 $2.1C  1.1c
Second Quarter (April - June 30, 2004 $1.35 0.4z
Third Quarter (July - September 30, 200. $0.75  0.4%
Fourth Quarter (October- December 31, 200: $0.7C  0.4C
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 200

First Quarter (January- March 31, 2005 $0.6Zz $0.3Z
Second Quarter (April - June 30, 200t $0.5C $0.2¢
Third Quarter (July - September 30, 200 $0.5C $0.3Z
Fourth Quarter (October- December 31, 200! $0.3¢  $0.2¢

On March 16, 2006, the last reported sale pric@fwrCommon Stock on The American Stock Exchange$4a00 (Reflects 15:1 reverse
stock split effective February 27, 2006). As of kfad5, 2006, there were approximately 1,400 holdérecord of our Common Stock.

DIVIDEND POLICY

We have never declared or paid any cash dividendsio Common Stock or other securities and do nokatly anticipate paying cash
dividends in the foreseeable future.

ISSUANCE OF SHARES WITHOUT REGISTRATION

On February 23, 2005 we issued 98,684 shares ainoonstock, valued at $44,408, to Dr. Max Link astainer for his services as Chairman
of the Board of Directors. These shares are réstristock, and the certificates representing shahes are endorsed with the Celsion’s
standard restricted stock legend, with a stop teaisstruction recorded by the transfer agent.gkdingly, Celsion views the shares issued as
exempt from registration under Sections 4(2) and(6) of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended.

See also “ltem 12. Security Ownership of Certaindial Owners and Management and Related Stodkhdllatters—Equity
Compensation Plan Information.”
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Period Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities
Total Number of
Average Shares Purchase!
Maximum Number
Total Price as Part of Publicly of Shares Available
Number Paid per for Purchase under
of Shares Announced Publicly
Purchasec Share Programs Announced Programs

October 1-31, 200& — — — _
November 1-30, 200t — — — _
December =31, 200& — — — _
Total — — — _

The Company has never entered into a stock repsegh@gram.

ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

The following table contains certain financial d&daCelsion for the five fiscal years ended Decentil, 2005, is qualified in its entirety by,
and should be read in conjunction with, “ltem &dficial Statements and Supplementary Data and ¢talddisclosure” and “ltem 7.
Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financ@dition and Results of Operations.” In Decembe¥3@he Board of Directors acted to
change Celsion’s fiscal year end from Septembeo30ecember 31, effective with the year ended Déxera1, 2003. Therefore, the
information for prior periods had been restatedstsiant with a December 31 year end.
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STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS DATA
Revenue:

Cost of sale:

Gross profit

Other costs and expens

Research and developmt

Selling, general and administrati

Total operating expens

Loss from operation
Other income (expense), r
Interest income net of interest expe

Net loss
Net loss per shar
Weighted average shares outstan¢

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,
2001 2002 2003
(unaudited) (unaudited) (unaudited) 2004 2005
(Amounts in Thousands, Except Per Share Amounts)

$ — $ — $ — $ 2506 $12,32
— — — 2,101 8,11:

— — — 40E 4,207
4,647 4,97¢ 9,191 11,53:  10,08:
2,82z 5,13z 5,14¢ 3,471 3,40¢
7,461 10,11 14,33« 15,00«  13,48]
(7,469  (10,11)  (14,33) (14599 (9,280
(18¢) (384) (137) 384 47E

217 38 47 23C 12C

$ (7,430 $(1045) $(14,429) $(13,98) $(8,689
$ (147 $ (180 $ (179 $ (139 $ (0.8)
5,057 5,79¢ 8,251 10,58¢ 10,72t

1 Adjusted to reflect 15:1 reverse stock split eféeicbn February 27, 20(
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AS OF DECEMBER 31,
2001 2002
(unaudited) (unaudited) 2003 2004 2005
(Amounts in Thousands, Except Per Share Amounts)

BALANCE SHEET DATA:

Cash and cash equivalents and short term invess $ 433 $ 1,051 $12,27: $10,48: $ 8,31
Working Capital 4,457 99z 12,58: 12,01¢ 8,49¢
Total Assets 4.,84¢ 2,64( 14,44( 15,90¢ 17,05:
Debt — 50C — — 6,17¢
Deferred revent-license fee — — — 2,952 2,381
Other liabilities — — — — 30
Redeemable preferred stor

Series A 10% Convertible Preferred St 1,064 1,15¢ — — —
Series B 8% Convertible Preferred St — 1,427 — — —
Accumulated defici (35,28¢) (45,809 (60,237 (74,21 (82,909
Total stockholder equity 4,80¢ 1,21¢ 13,45: 11,97: 3,42¢

ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FIN ANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
Overview

Celsion is a biotechnology company dedicated tth&rmg the development and commercialization afobogy drugs including tumor-
targeting treatments using focused heat energgrnbation with heat activated drug delivery. Ir829we obtained premarketing approval
(PMA) from the FDA to use our microwave-based Mforus 1000 heat therapy system on surface and gabsuumors in conjunction with
radiation therapy. We marketed this system unt@i5l%rom 1995 until early in 2004 we engaged iraesh and development of new
treatment systems. On February 19, 2004, we olatarf@VA for our Prolieve Thermodilatation systemtfee treatment of BPH and
thereafter our marketing partner, Boston Scientific
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commenced commercial sales of the Prolieve sydteaddition, we are engaged in the developmenteaitinent systems using a combina
of heat and ThermoDox, our proprietary heat actiddiposomal encapsulation of doxorubicin, for tteatment of liver cancer and breast
cancer.

Development pipeline
Our pipeline presently consists of the followinggucts, in the indicated stages of development:

Product Status
* Prolieve Thermodilatation system for the tneent of BPH We received premarketing approval (PMA) for theliex@ system
from the FDA on February 19, 2004. Since that time have been
commercializing the Prolieve system through BosSorentific.
Boston Scientific has an option to purchase thdéid¥® assets
(expiring February 2009) for $60 millio

» ThermoDox (Doxorubicin-laden thermo-liposormp&)s heat for We are conducting a Phase | clinical trial in dofieation with the
the treatment of cancer National Institutes of Health and Queen V's Hospital in Hong

Kong using ThermoDox in conjunction with radio fuepcy
ablation in the treatment of liver cancer. We halg® funded a
study investigating the use ThermoDox for the treatt of recurrel
chest wall breast cancer. Patient enrollment figrgtudy being
performed by Duke University is expected to comneeincthe first
half of 2006.

We anticipate that, in the near term (up to 12 meptthe source of our revenues will be from safesur Prolieve system and related
disposables. In the longer term (beyond 12 montis)expect to seek to develop new revenue streamsdur current work with Duke
University in targeted drug delivery systems. Wacgpate that revenues will come from the licensifighese technologies to pharmaceutical
manufacturers and major institutional health cao¥iders who would employ these technologies tavdeddrug regimens throughout the
body or from the sale of one or more of these teldyies.

From 1995 to 2004, we generated only minimal reesrand have funded our operations primarily thrquijate placements of our equity
securities. During 2004, following FDA premarketiagproval of our Prolieve Thermodilatation system,received a one-time licensing fee
of $4 million under our agreement with Boston Stifen the distributor of our Prolieve system. Dugithe portion of 2004 and 2005
subsequent to receipt of the PMA, sales of Prol@eelucts generated revenues of $14.8 million.|$ntth time, if any, as we are able to
complete development and testing of, and gain sacgsegulatory approvals for, one or more of dheoproducts, sales of Prolieve prod
will represent our only source of revenue. We pndgalo not have any committed sources of financirtgerefore, we are reliant on revenues
from the sale of our Prolieve products and fromdiuigenerated through the sale of our securiti@snid our ongoing operations.

The Prolieve system consists of a microwave geoeeatd conductors, along with a computer and coermgftware programs that control
the focusing and application of heat (control Ynipdus a specially designed, single-use cathéteYle expect to continue to generate
revenues from sales of control units and catheter WUnder our agreement with Boston Scientific,ave entitled to receive our costs plus
50% of the “profit’—measured as the difference lesw such costs and the selling price (determinedéordance with the agreement) for
each control unit—and 50% of the revenue generfabed the sale of catheter kits, for which Celsi@ats the cost of goods sold. During the
introduction of the Prolieve system, we anticipéi@t sales of both control units and catheterwilisincrease. However, over time we expect
that sales will level off.
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Our principal costs consist of:

» Cost of sales, relating to the production and s&lRrolieve control units and catheter kits, whick being marketed by Boston Scientific
under a seve-year agreement (expiring in 201

» Research and development costs, including licerfsiag due in connection with various of our tecbgas; the costs of sponsored
research and pre-clinical and clinical trials fetvefmoDox plus heat and certain ongoing studiese@ko our Prolieve system; and the
costs of development and design of other produrd:

e Corporate overhea

Our research and development activities, pre-@irtiests and clinical trials, and the manufacturingrketing and labeling of each of our
products, are subject to extensive regulation ByRBA. We may not bring to market any product withapproval, in the form of a
premarketing approval from the FDA. We receivechspiemarketing approval for our Prolieve systenfebruary 19, 2004. We are
currently conducting basic research and developettities, pursuing prototype products throughichl testing and regulatory approval.
Our ultimate objective is to commercialize thosedurcts to generate a return on investment fotdtskbiolders through one of several means
including (a) selling products directly to end ss€b) selling product through a distributor (athis case with its Prolieve products) or

(c) licensing the technology to third parties aetigrating income through royalties and milestonan@ants.

Recent Events

On January 16, 2006, Celsion contributed to itsliyrmwvned subsidiary, Celsion (Canada) Limited (ffada”), all of the Company’s assets
relating to its Adaptive Phased Array (“APA”) tedlogy for the treatment of breast cancer. Alsolat tlate, the Company entered into a
Stock Purchase Agreement with the Comparigunder and former officer and director, Dr. Astjue Y. Cheung, whereby the Company ¢
to Dr. Cheung all of the issued and outstandingeshaf capital stock of Canada. The Company alseeato provide certain services to
Canada pursuant to a Transition Services Agreebrenteen the Company and Canada.

Under the Stock Purchase Agreement all of the abgliock of Canada was transferred to Dr. Cheurexaiange for a promissory note made
by Dr. Cheung in favor of the Company in the prpratiamount of $1,500,000 to be paid over a perfaghdo 78 months and secured by a
pledge of 1,508,050 shares of Celsion common stacied by Dr. Cheung and his wife; and the commitnoéiCanada to pay a 5 percent
royalty on the net sales of certain products sgldd patent royalties received by Canada andigsessors and assigns, of up to
$18,500,000.

Under the Transition Services Agreement Celsiohsuiblease space in the Compangffices for use by Canada to carry on its businies &
period of up to six (6) months from the date of digeeement; provide administrative support sendseseeded in the operation of Canada’s
business for the period of the sublease and advfands to pay salary and health and dental inseraheach of certain employees of Canada
and expenses reasonably incurred in connectionthétloperation of Canada’s business up to $100@0be shorter of the period ending
June 30, 2006 and the date of closing by Canadarahsaction involving the merger of Canada int@waly created Canadian Capital Pool
Company and a simultaneous funding through a prigktcement of shares under terms approved bydtenio Stock Exchange (the
“Canada Transaction”). Within ten days after thesiig of the Canada Transaction Canada will payCiapany all amounts due under the
Transition Services Agreement. If Canada failsltee the Canada Transaction, Celsion will not kid pader this agreement.

On February 27, 2006, the Company effected a onréSaeverse split of the Company’s issued andtanting shares of common stock (the
“Common Stock”). As of that date, each fifteen gisanf the Company’s issued and outstanding sh&@sromon Stock were automatically
combined, converted and changed into one sharemwitn Stock of the Company (the “Reverse Split).fhactional shares were issued as
a result of the Reverse Split. Instead, the Compétyay cash in lieu of fractional shares based o
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the average closing price of the Company’s ComntookSor the five trading days prior to the effeetidate of the Reverse Split. Unless
otherwise noted herein, all share numbers andhgedinancial information in this Annual ReportBorm 10-K is provided on a pre-reverse
stock split basis.

As of March 2006 the Company had enrolled ten ptgian its ThermoDox/RFA liver cancer Phase | stu@glsion, in collaboration with the
National Institutes of Healtl“"NIH"”) and Queen Mary’s Hospital, Hong Kong, andaiggressively recruiting patients eligible for dhment in
the study both at the NIH and Queen Mary’s Hospitabrder to facilitate enrollment of patientse tiompany is adding an additional clinical
site in the U.S.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ESTIMATES

Our financial statements, which appear at Item @®i®Annual Report on Form 10-K, have been prepareccordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United Statdsch require that the Company make certain astomgpand estimates and, in connection
therewith, adopt certain accounting policies. Agni§icant accounting policies are set forth in Bldtto our financial statements. Of those
policies, we believe that the following may involaédnigher degree of judgment and may be more afitican accurate reflection of our
financial condition and results of operations:

» We state our inventories at the lower of cost orkaia We track Prolieve control units by serial rhemand cost is the actual cost of each
unit. We carry catheter kits at average cost. Qagryalue does not include any general and admatigé costs. We have established an
inventory reserve to reflect the estimated valuexaiess and obsolete inventc

* We recognize revenue on the sale of Prolieve cbuahits as they are sold to ultimate customers bgt@n Scientific. Prolieve control
units shipped to Boston Scientific but not yet doldiitimate customers are reflected in Finisheddanventory. We recognize revenue
on the sale of catheter kits upon shipment to BoStwientific.

* We include in the cost of sales the inventory dagyalue of items sold, shipping and handling,aaikaneous production costs, excess
and obsolescence costs and warranty expe

*  We warrant Prolieve control units for a period &frhonths from date of delivery to the end user@attieter kits until the date of
expiration. Warranty exposure is reviewed and adsruf any, are included in cost of sal

* We have long-term compensation plans that perrmaigthnting of incentive awards in the form of stogkions. We have adopted the
disclosure-only provisions of Statement of Finah&iecounting Standards (SFAS) No. 123, AccountiogStock-Based Compensation
(SFAS No. 123), which allows us to measure comp@rsaosts for stock options granted to employessguthe value-based method of
accounting prescribed by APB Opinion No. 25, Acammfor Stock Issued to Employees (APB 25). In 8&mber 2004, the FASB issu
SFAS No.123RShare-Based Paymewtich replaces SFAS No. 12&counting for Stock-Based Compensatod supersedes APB
Opinion No. 25Accounting for Stock Issued to Employe&dsAS No. 123R requires all share-based paymemmpioyees, including
grants of employee stock options, to be recognizéle financial statements based on their fain@aland provides that the pro forma
disclosures previously permitted under SFAS No.d@%nger will be an alternative to financial staent recognition. The company is
required to adopt SFAS No. 123R in the first quasfdiscal year 200€

We review our financial reporting and disclosuragtices and accounting policies on an ongoing llasisisure that our financial reporting
and disclosure system provides accurate and tregrspaformation relative to the current econonid &dusiness environment. As part of the
process, the Company reviews the selection, apjitand communication of critical accounting pm&and financial disclosures. The
preparation of our financial statements in conféymiith accounting principles generally acceptethia United States requires
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that our management make estimates and assumpietrasffect the reported amounts of assets andlitie$ and disclosure of contingent
assets and liabilities at the date of the finarstialements and the reported amounts of revenuesx@enses during the reporting period. We
review our estimates and the methods by which ¢éineydetermined on an ongoing basis. However, atsalts could differ from our
estimates.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

COMPARISON OF FISCAL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005 AND FISCAL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004

Net sales for 2005 were $12,320,000, an increa$8,8fL.4,000 or 392%, compared to $2,506,000 in 2BB2duct sales consist of sales of
Prolieve products and are comprised of two elemesales of control units and sales of disposadiieater kits, all to our exclusive
distributor, Boston Scientific Corporation. Theriease in revenues during the year ended Decemb@08% compared to the year ended
December 31, 2004 reflects a partial period (comuimgnwith grant of the PMA on February 19, 20042004, as well as the progress of
commercialization and marketing efforts.

Research and development expenses for the yead &wtember 31, 2005 of $10,081,000 were $1,4520003%, lower than expenses
incurred in the year ended December 31, 2004 of58B]000. The decrease in expenses was due totheenurrence of expenses associated
with receipt of the PMA for the Prolieve systemsltdonuses paid to employees in connection witkipeof the PMA offset by 2004
performance bonus payments ($375,000) and a reduicticonsulting support related to developmentapptoval of the Prolieve system
($851,000). The reduction is also attributableda-necurrence of costs related to personnel mg$dr402,000); a reduction in clinical costs
due to the closure of our heat-alone breast carlicecal study and suspension of our prostate caclggcal study ($400,000); write-off of
product development costs ($379,000) and costterkta consultants hired to aid in clinical comptia ($217,000), offset by adjustments in
stock related compensation expense, in 2004, ddedases in the market price of our Common S®g&R2,000), patent expenses
($236,000), preclinical and clinical costs ass@tawith our liver cancer clinical studies ($574,p80d the first installment of the grant to
Duke University related to the recurrent chest Wwadlast cancer study ($275,000).

General and administrative expenses in the twelweths ended December 31, 2005 were $3,406,000uatred of $65,000, or 2%,
compared to $3,471,000 for the twelve months emzember 31, 2004. There were, however, a numbehafges in the expenses making
up total general and administrative costs. Comp@rsaosts increased as a result of adjustmergtoirk related compensation expense, in
2004, due to decreases in the market price of ounr@on Stock ($464,000) and provision for coststeeldo personnel matters ($308,000)
offset by non-recurrence of expenses arising dilke@pproval of the Prolieve system in Februai@42@rincipally consisting of a payment
to Legg Mason for investment banking services regdién connection with negotiation of our strategilationship with Boston Scientific in
2003 which became due upon receipt of the PMA (#0@); cash bonuses paid to employees in connesfibrreceipt of the PMA offset by
2004 performance bonus payments ($85,000), andyelsan investor relations programs and consultgi88,000).

The net decrease of $1,517,000 in operating expardiduring the twelve months ended December @15 2ompared to the comparable
period during 2004, combined with income generétedss margin) from the sale of Prolieve producitsrdy the year ended December 31,
2005, resulted in a decrease in the loss from tipesafor the year ended December 31, 2005 of $608D or 36%, to $9,280,000 from
$14,599,000 in the year ended December 31, 2004.

Interest income, which is reflected net of anyriest expense, decreased by 48%, or $110,000 foretreended December 31, 2005
compared to the year ended December 31, 2004. 8¢rease was due to interest accrued on a loanBaston Scientific which closed on
August 8, 2005.
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COMPARISON OF FISCAL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004 AND FISCAL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2003

Product sales for 2004 in the amount of $2,506406f which were generated subsequent to the peoéithe PMA for its Prolieve system
February 19, 2004, consisted of the sale of contnik, catheter kits and miscellaneous parts wt@oScientific and Celsion China. There
were no product sales during the comparable p@ni@003, which predated the commercial introductbour Prolieve system.

The increase of $2,342,000 (25.4%) in researctdamdlopment expense during the year ended Dece3ib@004 was due primarily to co.
related to personnel matters ($1,262,000); a teatioin fee payment in connection with migration afrmafacturing of the catheter kits for our
Prolieve system to a new supplier ($350,000); #ewoff of amounts previously classified as prepaigntory costs related to the production
of the catheter kits ($379,000); cash bonuses ggdaiet our employees in connection with receiptefPMA approval for the Prolieve system
($554,000); an increase in salaries and recru@mdjrelocation expenses for new hires ($550,00@)esfilled critical positions; increased
costs related to consultants hired to aid in cihaompliance efforts ($227,000) and an initial ppayt to the CRO that was engaged to
monitor the Prolieve post-market study which mwestbmpleted by Celsion as a condition of the PM#tlie Prolieve system ($293,000).
These additional expenses were partially offsed bigcrease of $1,006,000 in compensation experseeasit of a reduction in the
cumulative value of re-priced stock options. Durihg year ended December 31, 2004 substantialbyf #fle net increase in operating
expenses not due to the unusual items discusse® alas attributable to increased personnel anduttims costs in connection with
completion of the PMA process and commercializatibthe Prolieve system.

The $1,672,000 (33%) decrease in general and astn@ition expense during the year ended Decemb&@0®Y, compared to the year ended
December 31, 2003 was attributable primarily tedurction in compensation expense ($1,639,000yesudt of a decrease in the cumulative
value of re-priced stock options issued under oypleyee stock option plan; a reduction in legakfék117,000) attributable to the retention
of in-house counsel in May 2004; savings from a beilding lease effective November 1, 2003 ($12Q)Gthd various other reductions
including reductions in investor relations costxtially offset by a net increase of $179,000 igrpants to Legg Mason for investment
banking services rendered in connection with negjoti of our strategic relationship with Bostonesific, which became due with receipt
the PMA for the Prolieve system.

The net increase of $670,000 in operating experefitduring the year ended December 31, 2004 comhpatbe year ended December 31,
2003, as discussed above, was partially offseebgnues generated from the sale of Prolieve prediwsing the year ended December 31,
2004, and resulted in an increase in the loss frparations for the year ended December 31, 20@26%,000 or 1.8%, to $14,599,000 from
$14,334,000 in the year ended December 31, 2003.

Interest income increased by 400% or $183,000h@1year ended December 31, 2004 compared to theeydad December 31, 2003. The
increase was due to a combination of higher avetagl balances and a higher rate of return on att@alances. The higher cash balances
were, in turn, the result of private placementswf equity securities during the period, as welpagments to us in connection with the sal
our Common Stock to and licensing fees from BoS§oientific.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

Celsion’s core business activity is the developnodémiroducts to treat cancer and other diseasesoarmmmercialize those products to
generate a return on investment for its stockhsltimough one of several means including (a) sepioducts directly to end users; (b) sel
product through a distributor (as is the case wathProlieve products); (c) licensing its techngldg third parties and generating income
through royalties and milestone payments; (d) ghtrsale of a technology directly or, ultimatelyptigh the sale of the entire Company. This
business model will generate uneven cash flowsnmih as continuing development expenditures wtlinecessarily be matched by
revenues from one of the above sources. In thet évenhannual development expenditures are notredvey current revenues, funding will
be provided from other sources including any cashand, revenues provided as above, income geddrata licensing agreements and d

or equity funding raised in the capital marketsic8iinception, our expenses have significantly eded our revenues, resulting in an
accumulated deficit of $82,903,000 at Decembe2805. We have incurred negative cash flows frontatpens since our inception and have
funded our operations primarily through the saleapiity securities.
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In 2005, although the Company generated revenoes $ale of its Prolieve products pursuant to aidigion agreement with Boston
Scientific, these revenues were not sufficientdeer cash expenditures. These expenditures anesdisd above at “Results of Operations.”
As a result, net cash used in operating activiiging the year ended December 31, 2005—othenefeered to as the “cash burn"—was
$8,062,000, representing a decrease of $5,879r6a0the fiscal year ended December 31, 2004. Tétisash requirement was funded from
cash on hand at the beginning of the year, togéiiesfirst $6 million installment of a loan from 8ton Scientific. Under the loan agreement,
which was effective on August 8, 2005, Boston Stifierhas agreed to lend the Company up to $15@niltlisbursed in three installments.
The first installment, in the amount of $6 milliomas disbursed on August 17, 2005. The secondlmstat of $4.5 million was disbursed on
February 6, 2006 and the third disbursement is@®rpeo occur on or about May 1, 2006 subject @Gbmpany making continuing progre
to the reasonable satisfaction of Boston Scientifith respect to the development of the CompaRytdieve product. The loan, which has a
term expiring on February 20, 2009 and bears istexea rate of prime plus 1 percent, due on tiséth occur of (i) February 20, 2009,

(i) upon repayment of the principal amount andraed interest in full, (i) upon Boston Scientificexercise of its option, described below
purchase certain assets and technology, or (i¢pomersion of the principal amount plus accruedrist, if any, to shares of Company
common stock. The Company has the right to prepaydan at any time without penalty.

Boston Scientific may at any time convert in whoten part the outstanding principal plus accrugériest into shares of the Company’s
common stock at a minimum conversion price of $@édshare. Additionally, Boston Scientific may Bpihe outstanding principal plus
accrued interest toward the option exercise pfiB®ston Scientific decides to exercise the optjeanted by the Company under the
Transaction Agreement to purchase for $60 milllem assets and technology relating to the manufaatearketing, sale, distribution and/or
research and development of products using theimeehpy for the treatment of BPH for $60 milliorheFe can be no assurance when, if ¢
Boston Scientific will exercise its right to purd®a In the event that Boston Scientific does egerits option, the Company will receive an
immediate infusion of cash but will cease to reegmvenues from the sale of Prolieve systems datkdedisposables.

For fiscal year 2006, we expect to expend approtaip&15,000,000 to commercialize our Prolieve esystind for clinical testing of our
prostate cancer, liver cancer and breast cancntent systems, as well as corporate overheaof atich we expect to fund from our
current resources, consisting of funds on handrenehues anticipated from the sale of our Prolsystem and related disposables. The
foregoing is an estimate, based upon assumptiottsthe scheduling of institutional clinical resglaand testing personnel, the timing of
clinical trials and other factors, not all of whiahe fully predictable.

The following is a summary of our future minimumypegents under contractual obligations as of DecerBlheP005:

Total <1 year 1-3 years 4-5 years Thereafter
Operating leas—Property $1,030,16! $211,87: $428,25¢ $ 390,03t $ —
Loan Payablt $6,000000 $ — $ — $6,000,000 $ —

ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES A BOUT MARKET RISK

We do not currently hold any derivative instrumeantsl do not engage in hedging activities and ctiyréi® not enter into any transactions
denominated in a foreign currency. Thus, our expoptuinterest rate and foreign exchange fluctuatis minimal.

ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

The financial statements, supplementary data goattref independent public accountants are filegdaas of this report on pages F-2 through
F-25.
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ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTAN TS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE
None.

ITEM 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

We have conducted an evaluation of the effectivenéshe design and operation of our disclosurdrotsiand procedures (as such term is
defined in Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e) undeB#wmurities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (tlcbdhge Act)) under the supervision,
and with the participation, of our management,udaig our principal executive officer and princifi@ancial officer. Based on that
evaluation, our principal executive officer andngipal financial officer concluded that as of Det@®@mn31, 2005, which is the end of the
period covered by this Annual Report on Form 1®#, disclosure controls and procedures are effectiv

There have been no changes in our internal cortkas financial reporting in the fiscal quarter edddecember 31, 2005 that have materially
affected, or are reasonably likely to materiallfeef, our internal control over financial reporting

ITEM 9B. OTHER INFORMATION
None.
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PART 1lI

ITEM 10. DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS

The information required by this item is incorp@aby reference to the information set forth urttercaptions “Directors and Executive
Officers,” “Compliance with Section 16(a) of theciéties Exchange At of 1934, as Amended” and “CoflEthics” in Celsion’s Definitive
Proxy Statement in connection with the Annual Magtf Stockholders to be held on May 23, 2006, Wiias been, or will be, filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission within 120 @dies the end of our fiscal year ended DecembefGa5.

ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

The information required by this item is incorp@aby reference to the information set forth urttlercaption “Executive Compensation” in
Celsion’s Definitive Proxy Statement in connectigith the Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be hatdMay 23, 2006, which has been, or
will be, filed with the Securities and Exchange Quission within 120 days after the end of our fisosdr ended December 31, 2005.

ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL O WNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED
STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

Certain information required by this item is incorated by reference to the information set fortdarthe caption “Security Ownership of
Certain Beneficial Owners and Management” Celsi@®géinitive Proxy Statement in connection with #enual Meeting of Stockholders to
be held on May 23, 2006, which has been, or willfited with the Securities and Exchange Commissiithin 120 days after the end of our
fiscal year ended December 31, 2005.

Equity Compensation Plan Information as of DecembeB1, 2005

Number of securities
remaining available for
future issuance under

Number of securities tc Weighted-average equity compensation
be issued upon exercis exercise price of plans (excluding
of outstanding options outstanding options, securities reflected in
Plan category warrants and rights (a) warrants and rights (b) column (a)) (c)
Equity compensation plans approved by security 10,231,29) 0.68 8,028,12i
holders
Equity compensation plans not approved by security
holders 13,248,47®@ 0.67 — @
Total 23,479,76 0.67 8,028,12!

@ Includes both vested and unvested options to psecBammon Stock issued to employees, officersdandtors and outside
consultants under the Company’s 2001 Stock Optlan &1d 2004 Stock Option Plan (the Plans). Cedfthese options to purchase
Common Stock were issued under the Plan in cororeatith employment agreemen
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@  Certain of the securities exercisable to purcham@ar@on Stock set forth in column (a) of this row &gwice protection or antidilution
rights that entitle the holders to reduce the @zerprice of such securities if the Company issugelitional stock, options, warrants or
other convertible securities below the exercisegodf the subject securitie

ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACT IONS

The information required by this item is incorp@aby reference to the information set forth urtbercaptions “Certain Transactions” in
Celsion’s Definitive Proxy Statement in connectigith the Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be haetdMay 23, 2006, which has been, or
will be, filed with the Securities and Exchange Q@oigsion within 120 days after the end of our fisgsdr ended December 31, 2005.

ITEM 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVICES

The information required by this item is incorp@cby reference to the information set forth uritiercaptions “Proposal No. 3: Ratification
of Independent Public Accountants—Fees,” “—Serving&Employees of Stegman & Company” and Audit Committee Policy on Approv
of Audit and Non-Audit Services” in Celsion’s Defime Proxy Statement in connection with the AnnMieting of Stockholders to be held
on May 23, 2006, which has been, or will be, fileith the Securities and Exchange Commission will#fl days after the end of our fiscal
year ended December 31, 20

ITEM 15. EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES
1. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The following is a list of the financial statemenfsCelsion Corporation filed with this Annual Repon Form 10-K, together with the report
of our independent registered public accountants.

Managemen’s Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting F-1
Report of Independent Registered Public Accountingrirm F-2
Report of Independent Registered Public Accountingrirm F-3
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Balance Sheet: F-4
Statements of Operations F-6
Statements of Changes in Stockholders’ Equity F-8
Statements of Cash Flow F-10
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS F-12

2. FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES
No schedules are provided because of the absemmmditions under which they are requir
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3. EXHIBITS

The following documents are included as exhibitthts report:

EXHIBIT NO.

DESCRIPTION

3.11

3.1.2

3.1.3

3.2

4.1

4.2

42.1

10.1

10.2

10.3

10.4

10.5

10.7.1*

10.8

10.9

10.10

10.11

Certificate of Incorporation of Celsion (the “Conmyd), as amended, incorporated herein by referém&exhibit 3.1.1 to
the Quarterly Report on Form-Q of the Company for the Quarter Ended June 304 2=

Certificate of Ownership and Merger of Celsion Gwgtion (a Maryland Corporation) into Celsion (Dretdae) Corporatiol
(inter alia, changing the Company’s name to “Celsimrporation” from “Celsion (Delaware) Corporafipimcorporated
herein by reference to Exhibit 3.1.3 to the AnrRaport on Form 10-K of the Company for the Year &h&eptember 30,
2000.

Certificate of Designations of Series C Junior iegrating Preferred Stock of Celsion Corporatiorcdrporated herein by
reference to Exhibit 4.4 to the Forr-3 Registration Statement (File No. --100638) filed October 18, 200

By-laws of the Company, as amended, incorporategif®y reference to Exhibit 3.2 to the QuarterpBrt on Form 1@
of the Company for the Quarter Ended June 30, 2z

Form of Common Stock Certificate, par value $0iAdorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 4.1th®® Annual Report
on Form 1K of the Company for the Year Ended September G01-

Celsion Corporation and American Stock Transferr&st Company Rights Agreement dated as of Augus282,
incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99.1 to ther€ut Report on Form-K of the Company filed August 21, 20C

Amendment adopted January 16, 2003 to Rights Ageaeebretween Celsion Corporation and American Siwaksfer &
Trust Company. Incorporated herein by referendextaibit 4.1 to the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Qhe Company for
the quarter ended June 30, 20

Patent License Agreement between the Company asdaddhusetts Institute of Technology dated Jun896,1
incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.theoAnnual Report on Form 10-K of the Companytfer year ended
September 30, 1996 (Confidential Treatment Reqdg:

License Agreement between the Company and MMTC dated August 23, 1996, incorporated herein bgregfce to
Exhibit 10.2 to the Annual Report on Form 10-K lné iCompany for the year ended September 30, 199&if@ntial
Treatment Requestec

Patent License Agreement between the Company asdadhusetts Institute of Technology dated Octobel997,
incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.theoAnnual Report on Form H0{amended) of the Company for the y
ended September 30, 1998. (Confidential TreatmenquBsted)

Amendment dated November 25, 1997 to the Licensedkgent between the Company and MMTC, Inc. dateglsii23,
1996, incorporated herein by reference to ExhiBiBXo the Annual Report on Form 10-K (amendedhefCompany for
the year ended September 30, 1998. (Confidentedtiment Requestec

Patent License Agreement between the Company aked Duiversity dated November 10, 1999, incorporéeckin by
reference to Exhibit 10.9 to the Annual Report onnfr 10-K of the Company for the year ended Septerddg1999
(Confidential Treatment Requeste

Celsion Corporation 2004 Stock Incentive Plan, ipooated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.1 toGherterly Report on
Form 1(-Q of the Company for the quarter ended June 304.;

Form of Series 200 Warrant issued to certain eng@eydirectors and consultants to Purchase Commock &f the
Company, Incorporated herein by reference to ExAibill to the Annual Report on Form 10-K of thar(any for the
year ended September 30, 19

Form of Series 250 Warrant issued to DunnHughesliHg] Inc. to Purchase Common Stock of the Compiaeyprporated
herein by reference to Exhibit 10.12 to the AnrfRaport on Form 10-K of the Company for the yearseh8eptember 30,
1998.

Form of Series 300 Warrant issued to Nace Resoumeso purchase Common Stock of the Companyrparated here
by reference to Exhibit 10.13 to the Annual Reporf-orm 1K of the Company for the year ended September 388.

Form of Series 500 Warrant to Purchase Common Sitbthe Company pursuant to the Private Placemarhbtandum
dated January 6, 1997, as amended, incorporatethh®r reference to Exhibit 10.15 to the Annual &epn Form 1K of
the Company for the year ended September 30, :
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10.12

10.13

10.14*

10.15*

10.16*

10.17

10.18

10.19

10.20

10.21

10.22

10.23

10.24

10.25

10.26

10.27

10.28

10.29.:

10.29.:

Form of Series 600 Warrant issued to Certain Emgdeyand Directors on May 16, 1996 to Purchase Can8tuxk of the
Company, incorporated herein by reference to ExAibil7 to the Annual Report on Form 10-K of theany for the year
ended September 30, 19!

License Agreement between the Company and Sloateiteg Institute for Cancer Research dated May2090, incorporated
herein by reference to Exhibit 10.18 to the AnriRaport on Form 1-K of the Company for the year ended September 300

Employment Agreement Effective January 1, 2004 betwthe Company and Anthony P. Deasey. Incorpoleszin by
reference to the Current Report on For-K of the Company filed December 8, 20!

Option Agreement between the Company and Duke Wsityedated August 8, 2000, incorporated hereimdigrence to Exhibit
10.23 to the Annual Report on Form-K of the Company for the year ended September G00:

Stock Option Grant Agreement effective July 29,2688veen Celsion Corporation and Lawrence S. Ofamoform 8K of the
Company filed July 29, 20C

Service Agreement between the British Columbia @aAgency, Division of Medical Oncology, Investigatal Drug Section,
Propharma Pharmaceutical Clean Room and the Congmay September 20, 2000, incorporated hereiefeyance to Exhibit
10.24 to the Annual Report on Form 10-K of the Campfor the year ended September 30, 2000 (Cortfadéireatment
Requested

Form of Warrant to Purchase Common Stock of the @om pursuant to the Private Placement MemorandateddOctober 11,
2001, incorporated herein by reference to ExhiBi23 to the Annual Report on Form 10-K of the Comypfor the year ended
September 30, 200

Advisory Agreement between the Company and Dr. Maekat dated August 1, 2001, incorporated hergireference to
Exhibit 10.24 to the Annual Report on Formr-K of the Company for the year ended September G012

Amendment dated May 23, 2002 to the Patent Lic&ggseement between the Company and Massachuseits titmf
Technology dated October 17, 1997, incorporatedihday reference to Exhibit 10.25 to the Annual &&pn Form 10-K of the
Company for the Year Ended September 30, 2002.f{@orial Treatment Requeste!

Amendment dated September 17, 2002 to the Licegseefnent between the Company and MMTC, Inc. dateglét 23, 1996,
incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10@ét Annual Report on Form 10-K of the Companytiieryear ended
September 30, 200

Form of Warrant to Purchase Common Stock Unithef@Gompany issued to Placement Agents pursuahétBrivate Placeme
Memorandum dated October 18, 2001, incorporateeiméy reference to Exhibit 4.4 to the Registratitatement on Form S-3
of the Company (File No. 3-82450) filed February 8, 200

Form of Warrant to Purchase Common Stock of the [@om pursuant to private placement by the Comparigwclosed on
June 3, 2002, incorporated herein by referencextibii 4.6 to the Form S-3 Registration Statemdrnthe Company (File No.
333-100638) filed October 18, 200

Letter dated May 8, 2002, from Legg Mason Wood Walkncorporated (“Legg Mason”) to the Company rdgay retention of
Legg Mason as financial advisor, incorporated melbgi reference to Exhibit 10.30 to the Annual RéporForm 10-K of the
Company for the year ended September 30, Z

Letter Agreement with Goldpac Investment Partnated October 17, 2001, incorporated herein by eefs¥ to Exhibit 4.5 to tl
Form &3 Registration Statement (File No. -82450) filed February 8, 200

Form of Warrant to Purchase Common Stock pursuetttet Private Placement Memorandum (the “PPdthe Company date
May 30, 2003 as supplemented, incorporated hegeneference to Exhibit 4.3 to the Form S-3 Regt&iraStatement of the
Company (File No. 3:-108318) filed on August 28, 200

Form of Warrant issued to the Placement Agentsyauntsto the PPM, incorporated herein by refereadexhibit 4.3 to the Forr
S-3 Registration Statement of the Company (File N&3-108318) filed on August 28, 20C

License Agreement dated July 18, 2003 between timep@ny and Duke University. (Confidential treatmesgjuested.),
incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 4.&h®Form S-3 Registration Statement of the Comjaitg No. 333-108318)
filed on August 28, 200:

Transaction Agreement effective as of January 2032y and between Celsion Corporation and Bostiengfic Corporation,
incorporated herein by reference to the CurrentoRegn Form -K filed January 22, 2003. (Confidential treatmesguested

First Amendment to Transaction Agreement effectisef August 8, 2005, between Celsion Corporati@hBoston Scientific
Corporation, incorporated herein by reference éoGlrrent Report on Forn-K filed August 9, 2005
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10.29.:

10.30*

141

23.1+
31.1+
31.2+
32.17

32.2"

Convertible Secured Promissory Note dated as oluaug, 2005, incorporated herein by referencee¢dtirrent Report on For
8-K of the Company filed August 9, 20l

Employment Agreement Effective July 29, 2005, betwthe Company and Lawrence S. Olanoff, incorpdragrein by
reference to the Current report on For-K of the Company filed May 19, 200

Code of Ethics and Business Conduct, incorporagedii by reference to Exhibit 14.1 to the Annuap&¢on Form 10-K of the
Company for the Year Ended September 30, 2

Consent of Stegman & Company, independent regsfaublic accounting firm for the Compar
Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant$ection 302 of the Sarba-Oxley Act of 2002
Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuant $ection 302 of the Sarba-Oxley Act of 2002

Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuantdiioB8e906 of the Sarbanes-
Oxley Act of 2002

Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuant18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuantdiioBe906 of the Sarbanes-
Oxley Act of 2002

+ Filed herewith
A Furnished herewitt
* Management contract or compensatory plan furnisieeewith.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirement of Section 13 or 158{the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Regyidthas duly caused its annual
report on Form 10-K to be signed on its behalfl®yandersigned thereunto duly authorized.

CELSION CORPORATIONM

March 17, 2006 By: /s/ Lawrence S. Olanoff
Lawrence S. Olano
President and Chief Executive Offic

By: /s/ Anthony P. Deasey
Anthony P. Dease
Executive Vice Presider Chief Operating Officet
Chief Financial Office!

Pursuant to the requirement of the Securities Bxgha\ct of 1934, this report has been signed bydhewing persons on behalf of the
Registrant and in the capacities and on the datisated:

SIGNATURE TITLE DATE
/s/ Lawrence Olanoff President and Chief Executive Officer March 17, 2006
Lawrence Olanof (Principle Executive Officer)
/sl Anthony P. Deasey Executive Vice President — Chief Operating Officer, March 17, 2006
Anthony P. Deasey Chief Financial Officer
(Principle Financial and Accounting Office
/sl Max E. Link Chairman of the Board March 17, 2006
Max E. Link
/sl Gary W. Pace Director March 17, 2006
Gary W. Pact
/s/ Claude Tihon Director March 17, 2006
Claude Tihor
/sl Kris Venkat Director March 17, 2006
Kris Venkat
/sl Gregory Weaver Director March 17, 2006
Gregory Weave
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MANAGEMENT'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANC IAL REPORTING

The management of Celsion Corporation is respoaédrlestablishing and maintaining adequate interoatrol over financial reporting as
defined in Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f) underSeeurities Exchange Act of 1934. The Company'siiraiecontrol over financial reporting
is designed to provide reasonable assurance regattt reliability of financial reporting and theeparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with accountimicpies generally accepted in the United Statesnoérica (GAAP). The Company'’s
internal control over financial reporting includb®se policies and procedures that:

() pertain to the maintenance of records that, inarealsle detail, accurately and fairly reflect trensactions of the Compar

(i) provide reasonable assurance that transactiomsecorded as necessary to permit preparatibinasicial statements in accordance with
GAAP and that receipts and expenditures of the Goyare being made only in accordance with authtiom of management and
directors of the Company; al

(iii) provide reasonable assurance regarding prweior timely detection of unauthorized acquisitiose, or disposition of the Company’s
assets that could have a material effect on tten@ial statement

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtiver financial reporting may not prevent or @¢taisstatements. Also, projections of any
evaluation of effectiveness to future periods afgect to the risk that controls may become inadegjbecause of changes in conditions or
that the degree of compliance with the policieprocedures may deteriorate.

The Company’s management assessed the effectivehdmsCompanys internal control over financial reporting as afd@mber 31, 2005.
making this assessment, management used theastdrforth irinternal Control—Integrated Framewoiksued by the Committee of
Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway CommisgxdSO).

Based on management’s assessment and those critanagement has concluded that, as of Decemb@085%, the Company’s internal
control over financial reporting was effective tmpide reasonable assurance regarding the retiabilifinancial reporting and the preparat
of financial statements for external purposes toatance with GAAR

The Company’s independent registered public acemisit Stegman & Company, have issued an attestaiamt on management’s
assessment of the Company'’s internal control amantial reporting. The report of Stegman & Compappears on the following page.

F-1
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
Of Celsion Corporation

We have audited management’s assessment, inclodked accompanying Management’s Report on IntéCoatrol Over Financial
Reporting, that Celsion Corporation (the “Companyigintained effective internal control over finaalaieporting as of December 31, 2005,
based on criteria establishediimiernal Control—Integrated Framework issued by @e@mmittee of Sponsoring Organizations of the
Treadway Commission (COSOJhe Company’s management is responsible for miainiy effective internal control over financiapeting
and for its assessment of the effectiveness ofriateontrol over financial reporting. Our respduildy is to express an opinion on
management’s assessment and an opinion on théiedfeess of the Company’s internal control oveaficial reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the stadwdof the Public Company Accounting Oversightri8q@nited States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform thet &amdbtain reasonable assurance about whethetigianternal control over financial
reporting was maintained in all material respe®is: audit included obtaining an understanding térimal control over financial reporting,
evaluating management’s assessment, testing ahdaéiag the design and operating effectivenessteirnal control, and performing such
other procedures as we considered necessary airthenstances. We believe that our audit providesaaonable basis for our opinion.

A company'’s internal control over financial repogiis a process designed to provide reasonablesassuregarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of finahstatements for external purposes in accordanttiegenerally accepted accounting
principles. A company'’s internal control over fircgal reporting includes those policies and proceduhat (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accuratelyfainky reflect the transactions and dispositionshaf assets of the company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recasdeztessary to permit preparation of financékestents in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipdsexpenditures of the company are being madeinrdgcordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company; and @jge reasonable assurance regarding preventibmely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the companygseds that could have a material effect on then@izé statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtiver financial reporting may not prevent or detisstatements. Also, projections of
any evaluation of effectiveness to future periogssabject to the risk that controls may becomdenaate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policeprocedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, management’s assessment that thep@oy maintained effective internal control ovaaficial reporting as of
December 31, 2005 is fairly stated, in all matergsipects, based on criteria establishddtiernal Control—Integrated Framewoigsued by
COSO. Also, in our opinion, the Company maintairiadll material respects, effective internal cohtiver financial reporting as of
December 31, 2005, based on criteria establishédemal Control—Integrated Framewoiksued by COSO.

We have also audited, in accordance with the stasd# the Public Company Accounting Oversight Bo@nited States), the
consolidated balance sheets as of December 31,8@D3004 and the related consolidated statemépfseoations, changes in stockholders’
equity, and cash flows for the years ended Dece@be2005 and 2004, the three months ended Dece®ib@003 and the fiscal year ended
September 30, 2003 and our report dated Februard(®@®, expressed an unqualified opinion on thoemntial statements.

/sl Stegman & Company

Baltimore, Maryland
February 28, 2006
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
Celsion Corporation
Columbia, Maryland

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balsimeets of Celsion Corporation (the “Company®fadecember 31, 2005 and
2004, and the related consolidated statementseyhtipns, changes in stockholders’ equity, and fas¥s for the years ended December 31,
2005 and 2004, the three months ended Decemb@083,and for the fiscal year ended September 3IB.2Zlhese consolidated financial
statements are the responsibility of the Compamgsagement. Our responsibility is to express aniopion these consolidated financial
statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with thedstals of the Public Company Accounting OversighamioUnited States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform thet &amdbtain reasonable assurance about whethdindrecial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on tildasis, evidence supporting the amounts and disads in the financial statements. An
audit also includes assessing the accounting pitesused and significant estimates made by marnageas well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe thataodits provide a reasonable basis for our opinio

In our opinion, the financial statements referedlbove present fairly, in all material respedts, financial position of Celsion
Corporation as of December 31, 2005 and 2004, lamdetsults of its operations and its cash flowsHeryears ended December 31, 2005 and
2004, the three months ended December 31, 2008atiftke fiscal year ended September 30, 2003, tifiazmity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

We have also audited, in accordance with the stasd# the Public Company Accounting Oversight Bo@nited States), the
effectiveness of the Company’s internal controlrdirancial reporting as of December 31, 2005, dasethe criteria establishedlimernal
Control-Integrated Framework issued by the CommitiESponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Casion (COSO and our report
dated February 28, 2006 expressed an unqualifisdompon management’'s assessment of internal domey financial reporting and an
unqualified opinion on the effectiveness of intémrantrol over financial reporting.

/sl Stegman & Company

Baltimore, Maryland
February 28, 2006
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CELSION CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
DECEMBER 31, 2005 AND DECEMBER 31, 2004

ASSETS
December 31, December 31,
2005 2004
Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalel $ 2,313,431 $ 586,37t
Short term investmen 6,000,001 9,897,44i
Accounts receivabl+ trade 715,71« 691,93¢
Other receivable 49,79¢ 91,10:
Inventories 3,325,641 2,201,66:
Prepaid expenst 436,52. 679,23
Total current asse 12,841,100  14,147,75
Property and Equipment-at cost:
Furniture and office equipme 182,17: 176,66t
Computer hardware and softwz 304,52: 264,77
Laboratory and shop equipme 656,67¢ 607,41¢
Leasehold improvemen 132,14t 120,10:
1,275,501 1,168,95!

Less: Accumulated depreciati 704,66:. 486,86:
Net value of property and equipme 570,85! 682,09¢
Other Assets:
Investment in Celsion China, Lt 11,99 107,79°
Escrow accourlicense fee 2,053,15: 2,007,00:
Deposits 432,33! 17,70¢
Prepaid inventory development co — 58,21
Patent licenses (net of accumulated Amortizatiofl&9,950 and $158,585, respective — 31,36¢
Total other asse! 2,497,48; 2,222,08
Total Assets $15,909,44 $17,051,93

See accompanying notes.
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Current Liabilities:

Accounts payab-trade
Accrued noncash compensat
Other accrued liabilitie
Current portion of deferred reven
Total current liabilities

Long Term Liabilities:
Deferred reveni-license fee
Loan Payabl¢ Principal

Loan Payabl« Interest

Other Liabilities

Total lon¢-term liabilities
Total Liabilities

Stockholders’ Equity:

Common stock - $.01 par value; 250,000,000 sharémezed at December 31, 2005 and December
2004, 160,901,600 and 160,749,497 shares issuedwsiinding at December 31, 2005 and

December 31, 2004, respective
Additional paic-in capital
Accumulated defici
Total stockholder equity

Total Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity

See accompanying notes.

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

December 31,

December 31,

2005 2004

$ 1,996,15 $ 819,16t
10,13: 53,54:
1,317,87! 684,55(
571,42 571,42
3,895,59! 2,128,68'
2,380,95: 2,952,38;

6,000,001 —

177,62 —

29,77: —
8,588,35. 2,952,38;
12,483,94 5,081,07.
1,609,01! 1,607,49.
84,719,06 84,580,63
(82,902,58)  (74,217,26)
3,425,49! 11,970,86
$15909,44  $17,051,93
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CELSION CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005, DECEMBER 2004, AND SEPTEMBER 30, 2003
AND THE THREE MONTHS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2003

Revenues:
Sales of equipment and pa
Returns and allowanci

Total revenue
Cost of Sales

Gross Profit

Operating Expenses:;
Research and developmt
Selling, general and administrati

Total operating expens

Loss from Operations

License Fee Income Amortizati

Interest Incom

Interest Expens

Loss from Investment in Celsion China, L
Loss from Disposal of Property and Equipm
Rental income

Net Loss

Beneficial Conversion Feature and Dividends on Prefred
Stock

Net Loss Attributable to Common Stockholders
Basic and Diluted Net Loss per Common Sharé

Basic and Diluted Weighted Average Number of Common
Shares Outstanding®

(1) Adjusted to reflect 15:1 reverse split 2/27/

See accompanying notes.

Three Months Ending

Year Ended
Year Ended December 31, September 30, December 31,
2005 2004 2003 2003
$12,458,86 $ 2,506,22i $ — $ —
138,72: — — —
12,320,14 2,506,22! — —
8,112,76I 2,100,88:i — —
4,207,38. 405,34( — —
10,081,48 11,533,42 8,178,68I 2,109,79!
3,405,40! 3,470,86! 5,125,76! 856,96¢
13,486,89 15,004,29 13,304,44 2,966,76.
(9,279,51)  (14,598,95)  (13,304,44) (2,966,76)
571,42¢ 476,19 — —
299,24! 229,91 30,37¢ —
(179,59) — — —
(95,809 (92,209 - -
(1,08¢) — — (5,79))
— — — 18,72(
(8,685,31)  (13,985,04)  (13,274,07) (2,953,83)
— — (184,23)) —
$(8,685,31)  $(13,985,04) $(13,458,30) $  (2,953,83)
$ (0.8 $ (139 $ 179 $ (0.31)
10,725,09 10,583,77 7,578,68! 9,610,18:
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CELSION CORPORATION

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005, DECEMBER 2004 AND SEPTEMBER 30, 2003

AND FOR THE THREE MONTHS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2003

Balances at September 30, 20(
Sale of preferred and common st

Conversion of shares of Series A 10% convertiblefgored stock plus accrued

dividends

Conversion of shares of Series B 8% convertibléepred stock plus accrued

dividends
Exercise of common stock warrants and opti
Preferred stock dividen
Stocl-based compensation expel
Net loss
Balances at September 30, 20(
Sale of common stoc
Exercise of common stock warrants and opti
Stocl-based compensation expel
Effect of repriced option
Net loss
Balances at December 31, 2003
Sale of common stoc
Exercise of common stock warrants and opti
Stocl-based compensation expel
Effect of repriced option
Net loss
Balances at December 31, 20(
Sale of common stoc
Exercise of common stock warrants and opti
Stocl-based compensation expel
Effect of repriced option
Net loss

Balances at December 31, 2005

See accompanying notes
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Common Stock

Series A 10% Convertible
Preferred Stock

Shares Amount Shares Amount
92,417,555 $ 924,17¢ 1,131 $ 1,130,50i
24,418,39 244,18« 10 10,05(

2,996,81: 29,96¢ (1,23)) (1,230,59)
3,370,45: 33,70 — —
15,209,29 152,09: — —
— — 90 90,04t
4,688,62. 46,88¢ — —
143,101,13 1,431,01. — —
4,550,001 45,50( — —
201,50( 2,01t — —
181,83¢ 1,81¢ — —
148,034,47 1,480,34- — —
6,084,49: 60,84t — —
6,404,13: 64,04: — —
226,40( 2,26¢ — —
160,749,49 1,607,49. — —
152,10 1,521 — —
160,901,60 $1,609,01! — $ —
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CELSION CORPORATION

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005, DECEMBER 2004 AND SEPTEMBER 30, 2003

AND FOR THE THREE MONTHS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2003

Balances at September 30, 20(
Sale of preferred and common st

Conversion of shares of Series A 10% convertiblefgored stock

plus accrued dividenc

Conversion of shares of Series B 8% convertibléepred stock

plus accrued dividenc
Exercise of common stock warrants and opti
Preferred stock dividen
Stocl-based compensation expel
Net loss
Balances at September 30, 20(
Sale of common stoc
Exercise of common stock warrants and opti
Stocl-based compensation expel
Effect of repriced option
Net loss
Balances at December 31, 2003
Sale of common stoc
Exercise of common stock warrants and opti
Stocl-based compensation expel
Effect of repriced option
Net loss
Balances at December 31, 20(
Sale of common stoc
Exercise of common stock warrants and opti
Stocl-based compensation expel
Effect of repriced option
Net loss

Balances at December 31, 2005

See accompanying notes.

Series B 8% Convertible Additional
Preferred Stock Paid-in Accumulated
Shares Amount Capital Deficit Total
1,591 $1,396,28! $41,885,61 $(43,820,08) $ 1,516,49
— — 13,656,29 — 13,910,52
— — 1,200,622 — —
(1,685  (1,490,47)  1,456,76 — —
— — 5,619,522 — 5,771,61!
94 94,18¢ — (184,23)) —
— — 3,763,35. — 3,810,241
— — — (13,274,07)  (13,274,07)
— — 67,582,17  (57,278,38)  11,734,80
— — 3,638,18 — 3,683,68I
— — 119,56( — 121,57!
— — 217,29¢ — 219,11¢
— — 647,65t — 647,65¢
— — — (2,953,83)  (2,953,83)
— — 72,204,86 (60,232,21) 13,452,99
— — 8,699,15! — 8,760,001
— — 4,012,58. — 4,076,62.
— — 694,71 — 696,98
— — (1,030,68) — (1,030,68)
— — — (13,985,04)  (13,985,04)
— — 84,580,63 (74,217,26) 11,970,86
— — 138,42 — 139,94¢
— — (8,685,31)  (8,685,31)
= = $84,719,06 $(82,902,58) $ 3,425,49!
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Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Net loss

Noncash items included in net lo
Depreciation and amortizatic

Amortization of deferred reven-license fee
Loss from investment in Celsion. China, L
Common stock issued for operating exper
Stock options issued for operating exper
Executive repriced optior

Loss from disposal of property and equipm
Other liabilities

Net changes ir

Accounts receivab-trade

Other receivable

Inventories

Prepaid expenst

Escrow accou-license fee

Prepaid inventory development co
Accounts payab-trade

Accrued interest payab

Accrued noncash compensat

Deposits

Deferred revent-license fee

Other accrued liabilitie

Net cash used in operating activit

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Investment in Celsion China, Lt
Purchase of shc-term investment
Sale of sho-term investment
Purchase of property and equipm

Net cash provided (used) in investing activi

Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
Issuance of notes payal

Payment on notes payal

Proceeds of stock issuanc

Net cash provided by financing activiti

CELSION CORPORATION

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005, DECEMBER 2004, SEPTEMBER 30, 2003
AND THREE MONTHS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2003

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalst

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Perio

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the End of Perio

F-9

Year Ended

Three Months
Ended

Year Ended December 31, September 30, December 31,
2005 2004 2003 2003
$(8,685,31) $(13,985,04) $(13,274,07) $(2,953,83)
250,03 200,51! 100,53 31,14¢

(571,429 (476,19)) —
95,80: 92,20: — 219,11¢
78,53¢ 200,76( 2,561,601 —
17,997 496,22: 281,26t —
— (1,030,68) 967,37 647,65t
1,08¢ — — 5,791
29,77: — — —
(23,77¢) (691,939 — —
41,30: (74,349 (6,439 74,17¢
(1,123,97)  (1,283,95) (375,18) (92,919
242,714 (317,270 (31,587 (283,12)
(46,15)  (2,007,00) = -
58,21« 359,23¢ 69,38¢ (235)
1,176,99 188,07 388,56¢ (252,12)
177,62! — — —
— (99,779 125,39! —
(414,62 5,91¢ — —
— 4,000,001 — —
633,32t 482,12: 104,57 (154,539
(8,061,87) (13,941,15)  (9,088,57) (2,758,88)
— (200,00() — —
(6,000,00)  (4,897,43) — (5,000,001
9,900,44i — — —
(108,51¢) (484,05¢) (111,85() (184,49))
3,791,92 (5,581,49) (111,850  (5,184,49)
6,000,001 — 500,00( —
— — (500,000 —
— 12,836,62 19,682,14 3,805,25!
6,000,001 12,836,62 19,682,14 3,805,25!
1,730,05. (6,686,03) 10,481,71  (4,138,12)
586,37t 7,272,40 928,81¢ 11,410,53
$2,31343 $ 586,37« $11,41053 $ 7,272,40
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CELSION CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005, DECEMBER 3004 AND SEPTEMBER 30, 2003
AND THE THREE MONTHS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2003

1. DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFIC® ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Description of Business

Celsion Corporation, referred to herein as Celsiothe Company, a Delaware corporation based inr@bia, Maryland, is a biotechnology
company dedicated to furthering the developmentcamdmercialization of treatment systems for camarer other diseases using focused heat
energy in combination with other therapeutic desjd¢eeat-activated drugs or heat-activated genes.

On February 19, 2004 Celsion received premarketpgyoval (PMA), from the Food and Drug Administoati(FDA), for its Prolievé"
Thermodilatation system for the treatment of Berifgostatic Hyperplasia (BPH), a chronic conditidrielargement of the prostate common
in older men. The Prolieve system is currently geirarketed through our licensed distributor, Bos$eientific Corporation.

In addition, Celsion is currently conducting Phasknical trials of (i) a treatment for liver caacusing a combination of ThermoD8x a
proprietary encapsulation of doxorubicin, a comrnancer-treating drug, in a heattivated liposome which Celsion licenses exclugifrem
Duke University, and Radio Frequency Ablation, é&/ARand (ii) a treatment for prostate cancer usiegrabination of ThermoDox and heat
from a modified Prolieve device.

Celsion (Canada) Limited

Celsion (Canada) Limited is a wholly-owned subsigliaf Celsion Corporation formed on August 25, 2@@%old all the assets related to its
Adaptive Phase Array (“APA") technology. There wasfinancial activity for the year ended Decembkr205, but for purposes of
financial reporting, these financial statementscamsidered consolidated. On January 16, 2006 B tkchnology was sold through an all
stock transaction whereby all the outstanding shaf€elsion (Canada) were sold to Dr. Augustineiy.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hantheestments purchased with an original maturityhofe months or less. These funds are
not covered by FDIC insurance.

Short Term Investments

The Company invests in auction rate securitiesaaisqf its cash management strategy. In 2005, tiragany concluded that it was
appropriate to classify its holdings of auctioreragécurities as shaierm investments. Previously, such investmentshiesh classified as ca
and cash equivalents. Accordingly, the Companyrégised the classification to report these se@agitis short term investments in its
consolidated balance sheets. The Company has alde corresponding adjustments to its consoliddegdraents of cash flows to reflect the
gross purchases and sales of these securitiegestiing activities rather than as a component sl @and cash equivalents. This change in
classification does not affect previously reportadh flows from operations in the Company’s comsdéd statements of cash flows or the
Company’s previously reported consolidated statésneioperations for any period.

The Company classifies its investments in marketabturities with readily determinable fair valassnvestments available-for-sale in
accordance with Statement of Financial Accountitapn&ards (“SFAS”)
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No. 115,“Accounting for Certain Investments in Debt and Eg$ecurities”. Available-for-sale securities c@mti®of debt and equity securities
not classified as trading securities or as seesrith be held to maturity. The Company has claskdil investments as available-for-sale.
Unrealized holding gains and losses on availableséide securities are reported as a net amourticimaulated other comprehensive gain or
loss in stockholders’ equity until realized. Gaamsl losses on the sale of available-for-sale siesidre determined using the specific
identification method.

The Company’s short term investments are in Audiaie Certificates and Auction Preferred Securittestion Rate Certificates are
municipal bonds which pay interest at a floatinig iget periodically, usually 7, 28 or 35 days. AarctPreferred Securities are issued by
closed end bond funds and pay dividends every oy &5 days. Increases or withdrawals from investsiean take place every 7, 28 or 35
days. Both investment vehicles are rated A1P1 cawialgoaper equivalents, trade at par and do ne¢ Bagnificant market fluctuations.

Accounts Receivable

Amounts due Celsion from the sale of Prolieve aantnits and catheter kits comprise the entirerxmdaof accounts receivable. These
amounts are due from Boston Scientific. Accounteirable are not pledged as collateral for anydwimgs. No allowance for doubtful
accounts is established, as Celsion uses the diréetoff method.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or etaifRrolieve control units are tracked by seriahbar and cost is the actual cost of each unit.
Catheter kits are carried at average cost. Therea@general and administrative costs includedinying value. Inventory is not pledged as
collateral for any borrowings. An inventory resehas been established to reflect the estimate \aflexcess and obsolete inventory.
Reserve balances of $39,706 and $153,384 weredextdor years ended December 31, 2005 and Dece3ib@004, respectively.

Investment in Celsion China, Ltd.

On December 15, 2003 Celsion announced the formafia joint venture with Asia Pacific Life ScienGeoup, Ltd., a Hong Kong-based
investment company. Celsion made a $200,000 inw@¥tto purchase a 45.65% equity position in Cel§ibima, Ltd. on February 5, 2004.

Effective January 12, 2006 Celsion made an additi$#5,000 investment to purchase from Asia Patifie Science Group, Ltd. equity,
bringing Celsion’s total equity position to 71.3%.

Celsion accounts for this investment under thetganéthod. Due to the increased equity positioariccounting for this investment will
under the fully consolidated method. No foreignrency adjustment was necessary during the yearebdeember 31, 2005.

An additional cash advance in the amount of $84it28rm of a loan was made to Celsion China, biuJanuary 27, 2006.

Escrow Accountlicense Fee

Celsion entered into a Distribution Agreement, date of January 21, 2003 with Boston Scientifigspant to which the Company granted
Boston Scientific exclusive rights to market anstribute the Prolieve system and its componensgartthe treatment of BPH in all
territories other than China, Taiwan, Hong Kong,clla Mexico and Central and South America for @ogeof seven years, beginning on
February 21, 2004, in return for $4 million licemgifee.

Pursuant to the Distribution Agreement, $2 millmithe licensing fee was to be placed in an intdsearing escrow account for a period o
months beginning February 21, 2004 for paymenngflagal expenses, settlements, license fees tiegalamages or judgments incurred by
Celsion or Boston Scientific in connection with gratent litigation related to alleged infringemehthird party patents.

Interest income generated by the escrow accouat@nized monthly and increases the carrying valdle account. All accrued interest
and the $2 million principal balance will be reledgo Celsion from the escrow account, less angmditures, on February 21, 2007.
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Property and Equipment

Property and equipment is stated at cost. Depieni# provided over the estimated useful liveshefrelated assets—three to seven years—
using the straight-line method. Major renewals mngrovements are capitalized at cost and ordingpgirs and maintenance are charged
against operations as incurred. Depreciation expess $218,762 and $190,793 for years ended Dece3hb2005 and December 31, 2004
and $84,703 for the year ended September 30, 200$20,707 for the three months ended Decembe2(B)3.

Deposits

Real property security and deposits which are egtially required and of a long-term nature coneptiie balance of this account.
Approximately, $373,000 of this balance is depasitgle with a clinical research organization witbpert to Celsion’'s BPH PMA study. The
study is anticipated to take 5 years to completktha deposits are held against final billings.

Prepaid Inventory Development Costs

The balance in prepaid development costs reprefiamds advanced to a vendor for the purchase @f-lead items consumed in the
production of catheter kits. These amounts areestilp rebate as catheters and their componenizedeced.

Patent Licenses

The Company has purchased several licenses fdstigtpatented technologies. Patent license casts amortized on a straight-line basis
over the remaining life of the related patent drelremaining balance was written off in the yeateshDecember 31, 2005.

Loan Payable

On August 8, 2005 we entered into a loan agreemintBSC whereby BSC will lend the Company up t& $illion. The loan, which has a
term expiring on February 20, 2009 and will beaeriest at a rate of prime plus 1 percent, will Isbdrsed in three installments. The first
installment, in the amount of $6 million, was disted on August 17, 2005. The second installme®#d million was disbursed on
February 2, 2006 and the third disbursement whialiba drawn at the Company’s discretion is expeitedtcur on or about May 1, 2006.
The third disbursement is subject to the Compankimgacontinuing progress, to the reasonable satisia of BSC, with respect to the
development of the Company’s Prolieve product.

Interest is due on the first to occur of (i) Felsyu20, 2009, (i) upon repayment of the principadaunt in full, (iii) upon BSC's exercise of its
option described below, to purchase certain assetgechnology or (iv) on conversion of the primtipmount plus accrued interest, if any, to
shares of Company’s common stock. The Companyheasght to prepay the loan at any time withoutagn

The principal balance of this loan, together witart all unpaid and accrued interest, is due andlgayn full on February 29, 2009.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized on Prolieve control unitheyg are sold to ultimate customers by Boston SifienProlieve control units shipped to
Boston Scientific but not yet sold to ultimate amsers are reflected in Finished Goods inventoryeRae on the sale of catheter kits is
recognized upon shipment.

Comprehensive Income

SFAS No. 130, “Reporting Comprehensive Income algithes standards for the reporting and displayooiprehensive income and its
components in the Compasytonsolidated financial statements. The objecV@FAS No. 130 is to report a measure (comprekenscoms
(loss)) of all changes in equity of an enterprisa result from transactions and other economiatsvi@ a period other than transactions with
owners.
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The Company had no unrealized gains or lossesam-&rm investments available-for-sale for thergeended December 31, 2005 and
December 31, 2004.

Cost of Sales

Cost of sales includes the inventory carrying vafigems sold, shipping and handling, miscellareeproduction costs, excess and
obsolescence costs and warranty expenses.

Product Warranties

Celsion warrants Prolieve control units for a penxd 12 months from date of delivery to the endras®l catheter kits until the date of
expiration. Warranty exposure is reviewed and adsruf any, are included in cost of sales. Wagaaserves were $15,000 and $0 as of \
ended December 31, 2005 and December 31, 2004atasgy.

Research and Development

Research and development costs are expensed adhdtquipment and facilities acquired for reskaned development activities that have
alternative future uses are capitalized and chatgespense over their estimated useful lives.

Net Loss Per Common She

Basic and diluted net loss per common share wapatad by dividing net loss attributable to commtotkholders by the weighted average
number of shares of Common Stock outstanding dwaai period. The impact of Common Stock equivalbas been excluded from the
computation of diluted weighted average commoneshautstanding, as the effect would be antidilutNet loss per common stock has been
adjusted to reflect the 15:1 reverse split, effecfebruary 27, 2006.

Nonmonetary Transactiol

Nonmonetary transactions are accounted for in a@ecare with Accounting Principles Board (APB) Opmido. 29,Accounting for
Nonmonetary Transactionwhich provides that the transfer or distributioreaionmonetary asset or liability generally is base the fair
value of the asset or liability that is receivedsarrendered, whichever is more clearly evident.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in confeymiith accounting principles generally acceptethia United States of America requires
management to make estimates and assumptiondfiztttae reported amounts of assets and lialsliied disclosure of contingent assets
liabilities at the date of the financial statemestsl the reported amounts of revenues and expdunseg the reporting period. Actual results
could differ from those estimates.

StockBased Employee Compensation

The Company has long-term compensation plans #ratipthe granting of incentive awards in the farhstock options. The Company had
adopted the disclosure-only provisions of Stateroéiinancial Accounting Standard (SFAS) No. 128¢ounting for Stock-Based
CompensatiotiStatement 123)which allows companies to continue to measure coisgi@n costs for stock options granted to emplpyee
using the value-based method of accounting presttiiily APB Opinion No. 25Accounting for Stock Issued to Employ@&BB 25). Celsion
has elected to follow APB 25 and the related imetgiions in accounting for its employee stock aqdi The Company has repriced certain
stock options, which has resulted in an adjustrnénbmpensation costs.
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The following table illustrates the effect on netame and earnings per share if the Company hdakdppe fair value recognition provisions
of Statement 123, using the assumptions describBlbie 9, to its stock-based employee plans:

Three Months

Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended Ended
December 31, December 31, September 30, December 31,
2005 2004 2003 2003
Net loss, attributable to common stockholders easitec $(8,658,31) $(13,985,04) $(13,458,30) $(2,953,83)
Stock-based employee compensation (income) expeciseled in reported
net loss — (1,030,68) 967,37t 647,65t
Total stockbased employee compensation (expense) income deésfunsing
the fair value based method for all awa (914,50°) 559,58! (1,187,72) (711,91
Pro forma net los $(9,572,82)) $(14,456,14) $(13,678,64) $(3,018,08)
Loss per share
Basic - as reported $ (0.8) $ (1.32) $ (1.7¢) $ (0.3))
Basic - pro forma&b $ (0.89) $ 1.37) $ (1.80 $ (0.3))

(1) Adjusted to reflect 15:1 reverse split February 2006.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments
The carrying values of financial instruments apjrate fair value.

2. RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

In May 2005, the FASB issued Statement of Finarstalounting Standard (“SFAS”) No. 154¢counting Changes and Error Corrections
which changes the accounting for and reporting afange in accounting principle. This statementiappo all voluntary changes in
accounting principle and changes required by anwagig pronouncement in the unusual instancettigapronouncement does not include
specific transition provisions. This statement ieggiretrospective application to prior period fingl statements of changes in accounting
principle, unless it is impractical to determinther the period-specific or cumulative effectsted thange. SFAS 154 is effective for
accounting changes made in fiscal years beginrfieg @ecember 15, 2005. The adoption of this stesh@anot expected to have a material
effect on financial condition, results of operasopor liquidity.

In November 2004, the Financial Accounting Standdodrd (FASB) issued Statement of Financial AccimgnStandards (SFAS) No. 151,
Inventory CostsSFAS No. 151 amends Accounting Research Bulletind8pChapter 4, to clarify that abnormal amouiftislie facility
expense, freight, handling costs and wasted m&td€spoilage) should be recognized as current-garii@rges. In addition, SFAS No. 151
requires that allocation of fixed production oveati¢o inventory be based on the normal capacitheproduction facilities. The Company is
required to adopt SFAS No. 151 beginning JanuaB0@6. The Company is currently assessing the itthat SFAS No. 151 will have on
results of operations, financial position and cimiv.
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In December 2004, the FASB issued SFAS No.13BRre-Based Paymewhich replaces SFAS No. 12&counting for Stock-Based
Compensatioand supersedes APB Opinion No.&&ounting for Stock Issued to EmployeésAS No. 123R requires all share-based
payments to employees, including grants of empl@yeek options, to be recognized in the finandialesnents based on their fair values and
provides that the pro forma disclosures previopsiymitted under SFAS No. 123 no longer will be Beraative to financial statement
recognition. The Company is required to adopt SIN&S123R in the first quarter of fiscal year 2006.

The pro forma disclosures previously permitted ur€AS No. 123 no longer will be an alternativditancial statement recognition. Under
SFAS No. 123R, the Company must determine the apiatte fair value model to be used for valuing sHaased payments, the amortization
method for compensation cost and the transitiorhoteto be used at date of adoption. The transitiethods include prospective and
retroactive adoption options. The Company is eualgahe requirements of SFAS No. 123R. Howeves,@lompany expects that the
adoption of SFAS No. 123R will not have a mateirigbact on its results of operations and earningspare. The Company has not yet
determined the method of adoption or the effe@dupting SFAS No. 123R, and it has not determinkeether the adoption will result in
amounts that are similar to the current pro foriisaldsures under SFAS No. 123. The Company alsabiaget determined the impact of
SFAS No. 123R, if any, on its compensation policieplans.

In December 2004, the FASB issued SFAS No. Ex8hange of Nonmonetary Ass&BAS No. 153 amends APB No. 2&counting for
Nonmonetary Transactionto eliminate the exception for nonmonetary exchargfesimilar productive assets and replaces it witfeneral
exception for exchanges of nonmonetary assetslthabt have commercial substance. A nonmonetaryasge has commercial substance if
the future cash flows of the entity are expectechi@mnge significantly as a result of the exchaige. Company is required to adopt SFAS
No. 153, on a prospective basis, for nonmonetachaxges beginning after June 15, 2005. The Comipasiyot yet determined if SF/

No. 153 will have an impact on its results of opierss or financial positior

3. FINANCIAL CONDITION

Since inception, the Company has incurred substlampierating losses, principally from expensescaged with the Company’s research and
development programs, the clinical trials condudtecbnnection with the Company’s treatment systamapplications and submission to
the Food and Drug Administration. The Company beliethese expenditures are essential for the coomtieation of its technologies. As a
result of these expenditures, as well as relateémgg and administrative expenses the Company mad@mulated deficit of $83 million as
of December 31, 2005. The Company expects suclatipgiosses to continue in the near term andiferforeseeable future as it continue
product development efforts, and undertakes marggetnd sales activities. The Company’s abilitydbiave profitability is dependent upon
its ability to obtain governmental approvals, progluand market and sell its new products. Therébeamo assurance that the Company will
be able to commercialize its technology successbilithat profitability will ever be achieved. Thperating results of the Company have
fluctuated significantly in the past. The Comparpexts that its operating results will fluctuatgrsficantly in the future and will depend ot
number of factors, many of which are outside thenany’s control.

The Company will need substantial additional fugdim order to complete the development, testing@mdmercialization of its cancer
treatment products. Celsion has made a significammitment to heat-activated liposome researchdawdlopment projects and it is the
Company’s intention at least to maintain, or insesahe pace and scope of these activities. Theniimnent to these new projects could
require additional external funding, at least utitd Company is able to generate sufficient cash ffom sale of one or more of its products
to support our continued operations. Managemeig\es that adequate funding is available from cashurces on hand at December 31,
2005 and income generated from sale of Prolievérabunits and catheter kits to fund operationteast through the end of 2007.

If adequate funding is not available, the Compamy tme required to delay, scale back or eliminateateaspects of its operations or attempt
to obtain funds through unfavorable arrangementis partners or others that may force it to relisguiights to certain of its technologies,
products or potential markets or that could impamserous financial or other terms. Furthermorehéf Company cannot fund its ongoing
development and
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other operating requirements, particularly thosmeisited with our obligations to conduct cliniaghfs under its licensing agreements, it will
be in breach of these licensing agreements andl ¢cbetefore lose its license rights, which couldehmaterial adverse effects on its business.
Management is continuing its efforts to obtain &ddal funds so that the Company can meet its abbgs and sustain operations.

4. INVENTORIES

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or etaakd consist of the following:

December 31 December 31
2005 2004
Componentt $ 535,250 $ 739,64!
Work-in-process — —
Finished good 2,830,09: 1,615,40:
3,365,341 2,355,04
Less: Reserv 39,70¢ 153,38«

$3,325,64 $2,201,66:

We have increased inventory levels to meet expemiatnercial sales requirements for both Prolieveriffodilatation system control units
and associated kits (catheters).

5. INVESTMENT IN CELSION CHINA, LTD.

On December 15, 2003, the Company announced theafmm of a joint venture with Asia Pacific Lifei8oce Group, Ltd., a Hong Kong-
based investment company, to develop our techredagyid distribute Celsion’s products in greaten@hOn February 5, 2004, the Company
purchased a 45.65% equity position in Celsion CHita for $200,000.

The financial records, in U.S. Dollars, of Celsiohina, Ltd. as of December 31, 2005 reflected dhiewing:

Cash $ 12,75«
Inventory 62,50(
Prepaid expens 17,43¢
Prepaid Insuranc 6,00(
Due from Celsion Corporatic 6,344
Total current asse 105,03
Fixed assets, ni 28€
Total asset $105,32:
Due to Celsion Corporatic $ 74,94¢
Equity 30,37
Total liabilities and equit $105,32!

Celsion accounts for its investment in Celsion @hictd. under the equity method. The investee’sfional currency is the Hong Kong
Dollar. No foreign currency adjustment was necgsdaring the year ended December 31, 2005. Theflossthis unconsolidated investee
for the year ended December 31, 2005 can be rdatdduas follows and is comprised of only genenal administrative costs. Celsion China,
Ltd. had no commercial sales for the year.
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Annual deficit $(209,86¢)
Ownership percentac 45.65%
Loss recorded for the ye $ (95,809

Celsion Corporation’s balance sheet at Decembe2@15 reflects the investment in Celsion Chinghimaccount entitled “Investment in
Celsion China, Ltd.,” the components of which asdalows:

Initial cash investmer $ 200,00(
45.65% accumulated lo (188,000%
Net investment carrying valt $ 11,99

During the year ended December 31, 2004, Celsilthtem Prolieve units to Celsion China, Ltd. for33800. The units were used for
regulatory and display purpose and have been egge@zlsion has a $35,000 receivable due from @efShina, Ltd. from this sale,
classified as an other receivable.

6. INCOME TAXES

A reconciliation of the Company’s statutory taxeréd the effective rate for the years ended Dece®be2005, December 31, 2004 and
September 30, 2003 respectively, and three momithsceDecember 31, 2003 is as follows:

Three Months

Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended
December 31 December 31 September 3C Ended
December 31
2005 2004 2003 2003
Federal statutory ra: 34.(% 34.(% 34.(% 34.(%
State taxes, net of federal tax ben 4.€ 4.€ 4.€ 4.€
Valuation allowanct (38.6) (38.6) (38.6) (38.6)
0% 0% 0% 0%

As of December 31, 2005, the Company had net dpgrhtss carry forwards of approximately $72 miflitor federal income tax purposes
that are available to offset future taxable incahreugh the year 2024.

The components of the Company’s deferred tax asset December 31, 2005 and 2004 are as follows:

December 31, 20C December 31, 20C
Net operating loss carry forwar $ 27,700,00 $ 24,200,000
Valuation allowanct (27,700,00) (24,200,00)

$ = $ =

The evaluation of the realizability of such defdrtax assets in future periods is made based upariety of factors that affect the

Company’s ability to generate future taxable incomueh as intent and ability to sell assets anticzal and projected operating

performance. At this time, the Company has estiadtisa valuation reserve for all of its deferreddasgets. Such tax assets are available to be
recognized and benefit future periods.
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7. CELSION EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS

Celsion maintains a defined-contribution plan urslection 401(k) of the Internal Revenue Code. Tlae povers substantially all employees
over the age of 21. Participating employees magrdeportion of their pretax earnings, up to thermal Revenue Service annual contribu
limit. No employer contributions have been madéplan since its inception.

Celsion also has established Flexible SpendingbmpEndent Care Accounts allowing voluntary parétign. Participating employees can
elect to use pretax dollars, for preset, cappedgliadeductions. These deductions are to be utllizg the employee for qualified out-of-
pocket medical expenses and qualified dependeeatecqrenses.

8. PREFERRED STOCK

The Company had preferred stock known as SerieB% donvertible preferred stock. As of the end efykar ended September 30, 2003 all
of this preferred stock had been converted to Com8tock. Holders of shares of preferred stock veatéled to receive, as and if declarec
the Company’s Board of Directors, dividends atahaual rate of 10% per share payable semi-annaalMarch 31 and September 30. Such
dividends were payable in shares and fractionakeshaf preferred stock, valued for this purposkla®00 per share. The shares of Series A
preferred stock were subject to exchange and ceioreprivileges upon the occurrence of major eyantduding a public offering of the
Company'’s securities or the Company’s merger inttlzer public company. In addition, the holdershaf Series A preferred stock were
entitled to convert their preferred shares intashaf Common Stock at a conversion price of $@&rlshare of Common Stock, subject to
certain adjustments.

The Company also had preferred stock know as SBr&#% Convertible Preferred Stock All of this pneéal stock was converted to Common
Stock during the year ended September 30, 2003ief®bf shares of Series B preferred stock weiidezhto receive, as and if declared by
the Company’s Board of Directors, dividends atahaual rate of 8% per share payable semi-annualBuae 30 and December 31. Such
dividends were payable in shares and fractionalkeshaf Series B preferred stock, valued for thigppse at $1,000 per share.

9. STOCK OPTIONS AND WARRANTS
2001 Stock Option Plan

The purpose of the 2001 Plan is to promote longrgrowth and profitability of Celsion Corporatiog providing key people with incentives
to improve stockholder value and to contributeht® growth and financial success of Celsion and lergathe company to attract, retain and
reward the best available persons for positiorsubStantial responsibility. The 2001 Plan permittexigranting of stock options (including
nonqualified stock options and incentive stock apdi qualifying under Section 422 of the Code) @ndksappreciation rights or any
combination of the foregoing. During the year thatled December 31, 2005, 583,791 options becanilal@eaunder the 2001 Plan and were
rolled into the 2004 Stock Incentive Plan.

2004 Stock Incentive Plan

The purpose of the 2004 Plan is to promote the-teng growth and financial success of the Comparyenable the Company to attract,
retain and reward the best available persons fsitipns of substantial responsibility. The 2004rPp@rmits the granting of awards in the fi
of incentive stock options, restricted stock, fiegtd stock units, stock appreciation rights, pbemnstock, and performance awards, or in any
combination of the foregoing. At December 31, 20p%ons to purchase 8,028,128 shares were avalfiaitethe 10,743,266 authorized
under the 2004 Plan.

The Company has issued stock options and warrarsployees, directors, vendors and debt holdgy8o@s and warrants are generally
granted at market value at the date of the grant.
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A summary of the Company’s Common Stock optionwaadant activity and related information is as dolk:
Following is additional information with respectdptions and warrants outstanding at December®15:2

Weighted Weighted
Average Average
Options Exercise Warrants Exercise
Qutstanding Price Outstanding Price
Outstanding at September 30, 200 10,410,62 $ 0.7C 24,273,16 $ 0.5¢
Granted 1,636,000 $ 0.4Z 7,377,76! $ 0.81
Exercisec (318,33) $ 0.5z (14,890,95) $ 0.3¢
Expired/cancelles (100,000 $ 0.64 (206,100 $ 1.0¢
Outstanding at September 30, 200 11,628,29 $ 0.6€ 16,553,87 $ 0.8¢
Granted 310,00 $ 1.11 2,107,06! $ 1.1¢
Exercisec (5,000 $ 0.4cC (196,500 $ 0.61
Expired/cancelle( (30,000 $ 0.47 0 $
Outstanding at December 31, 200 11,903,29 $ 0.6¢ 18464,44 $ 0.9C
Granted 1,987,500 $ 0.8¢ 1,150,44¢ $ 1.3t
Exercisec (1,768,53) $ 0.6€ (4,628,28) $ 0.6
Expired/cancelles (664,85) $ 0.7¢ (91,000 $ 0.91
Outstanding at December 31, 200 11,457,400 $ 0.71 14,89559 $ 1.0Z
Grantec 8,520,251 $ 0.4C 58z $ 0.2f
Exercisec 0 $ — 0 $ —
Expired/cancelles (826,669 $ 0.7C (291,47) $ 1.82
Outstanding at December 31, 200 19,150,98 $ 0.5¢ 14,604,70 $ 0.92
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Exercise Exercise
Exercise Price from Price from
Price from $.61 to $1.02 to
Common Stock Options $.25t0 $.60 $1.01 $5.00
Outstanding at December 31, 20
Number of option: 11,342,12° 5,582,200  2,226,66!
Weighted average exercise pr $ 0.4C 0.7 1.2z
Weighted average remaining contractual life in g 8.21 6.0C 3.7C
Exercisable at December 31, 20
Number of option: 3,130,62' 5,090,520 1,890,00:
Weighted average exercise pr $ 0.4C 0.7% 1.2z
Weighted average remaining contractual life in g 4.3C 5.81 3.0¢€
Exercise Exercise
Exercise Price from Price from
Price from $.61 to $1.02 to
Common Stock Warrants $.25t0 $.60 $1.01 $5.00
Outstanding at December 31, 20
Number of warrant 5,537,02, 2,556,95  6,510,73
Weighted average exercise pr $ 0.4z 0.7% 1.4€
Weighted average remaining contractual life in g 1.2t 1.9¢ 2.51
Exercisable at December 31, 20
Number of warrant 5,637,02, 2,556,95 6,510,73
Weighted average exercise pr $ 0.4z 0.7 1.4€
Weighted average remaining contractual life in g 1.2t 1.9¢ 2.51

Option Repricing

On March 25, 2002, in order to provide meaningfantmuing stock-based incentives for members ofagament, and in recognition of the
decline in the market price of the Company’s Comi8tock, the Compensation Committee of the Boatidctors approved the
cancellation of options to purchase a total of 3,6@0 shares of Common Stock held by certain kegeives and issued new options to
purchase a total of 3,150,000 shares, resultirzgriat decrease of options to purchase 475,000ssl&re cancelled options had been issut
the Company’s executives pursuant to their respeeimployment contracts at exercise prices in exoethe current market price of the
Company’s Common Stock. These options consistegréin options vested at the time of cancellatiawell as options with vesting dates
through April of 2003, and with expiration datesatigh April of 2011. The new options consist ofrently vested compensatory options,
bonus options, one-third of which were currentlgtee and the remainder of which vested on Marct2323 and 2004, and performance-
based awards that vest, if at all, upon achievenigrthe Company, of certain specified milestoadisf which expire in May of 2012. All of
the new options were issued pursuant to the CompadP1 Stock Option Plan, at exercise prices &b excess of the market price for the

common stock on the date of grant.

The Company accounts for the repriced options usan@ble accounting under FASB Interpretation 8i.Accounting for Certain
Transactions Involving Stock Compensation-An Imtggiion of APB Opinion No. 2&onsequently, during each reporting period the
Company adjusts compensation expense relatingetedsted portion of the repriced options to thewrixthat the fair market value of the
Company’s Common Stock exceeds the exercise pfiseah options. The Company recognized compensatipense adjustments of $0,
$(1,030,684) and $967,374 for the years ended DieeeB1, 2005, December 31, 2004, September 30, 2Z3p&ctively, and $647,656 for

the three months ended December 31, 2003.
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The compensation expense adjustment for the yetingiDecember 31, 2004 was negative due to a @eitlithe market value of the
Company’s Common Stock., which was $1.31 at thenmérgg of the year, $1.24 at March 31, 2004, $&63une 30, 2004, $0.50 at
September 30, 2004 and $0.57 at December 31, 3d@ze the exercise prices of the repriced optiange from $0.64 to $0.92, all previous
compensation expense adjustments were reversatyd2004.

Options Issued to NeEmployees for Services

The Company enters into agreements with consultanthich the consultants received stock optionsxchange for services. The fair value
of these options is estimated at the date of thatgrsing a Black-Scholes option pricing model. Bleck-Scholes option pricing model was
developed for use in estimating the fair valuemtfans. It requires the use of certain somewhajestilve inputs. These inputs are listed be
along with the weighted average of the values lsettie Company:

Three Months

Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended
December 31 December 31 September 3C Ended
December 31
2005 2004 2003 2003
Risk-free interest rat 4.15% 3.21% 2.8t% 3.2%
Expected volatility 88.1% 94.(% 96.4% 94.2%
Expected option life in yea 6 7 5 7

Based upon these valuations, the Company recoghire®97, $496,221, and $281,266 of expense assdaiath its issuance of options in
lieu of cash for services to consultants, for tharg ended December 31, 2005, December 31, 20pterSeer 30, 2003 and $0 for three
months ended December 31, 2003.

Employee Stock Options

The Company has long-term compensation plans #ratipthe granting of incentive awards in the fahstock options. Generally, the terms
of these plans require that the exercise price@bptions may not be less than the fair marketevaf Celsion’s Common Stock on the date
the options are granted. Options generally vest wasous time frames or upon milestone accomplistitss Some vest immediately. Others
vest over a period between one to five years. Ttragany’s options generally expire ten years froendhte of the grant.

The Company has adopted the disclosure-only pangsof Statement of Financial Accounting Stand&tds123,Accounting for Stock-
Based Compensati((Statement No. 123), but applies Accounting PrilesiBoard Opinion No. 25 and related interpretatido
compensation expense related to the granting oksiptions to employees or directors was recordethg the years ended December 31,
2005, December 31, 2004 and September 30, 2008hariiree months ended December 31, 2003. Thedhie of these equity awards was
estimated at the date of grant using a Black-Sehai¢ion pricing model. The inputs used along it weighted average of the values used
were as follows:

Three Months

Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended
December 31 December 31 September 3C Ended
December 31
2005 2004 2003 2003
Risk-free interest rat 4.21% 3.62% 2.88% 3.2(%
Expected volatility 87.2% 93.4% 96.4% 94.2%
Expected option life in yeal 7 6 3-5 5
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10. LICENSE AGREEMENTS AND PROPRIETARY RIGHTS

The Company owns six United States patents, whiellizected to its adaptive phased array methoti®afing breast cancer, prostate cancer
and BPH. Additionally, the Company has four Unifdtes patents pending, all of which have beed fiieernationally. Three of the pending
United States patent applications are directetiégtostate cancer and BPH treatment system, anid alirected to a monopole deep tumor
treatment system.

Through the Company’s license agreements with Mdmstts Institute of Technology (MIT), MMTC, IN®IMTC), Duke University
(Duke) and the Memorial Sloan-Kettering Canceritatt (Sloan-Kettering), the Company has exclusigkts, within defined fields of use of
nine United States patents. Three of these patelat® to the treatment of BPH, four relate to ti@herapy for cancer, one relates to heat-
sensitive liposomes and one relates to gene therapy

The MIT, MMTC, Duke and Sloan-Kettering license @@ments each contains license fee, royalty andgaarch support provisions, testing
and regulatory milestones, and other performangeimements that the Company must meet by certaadlges with respect to the use of the
licensed technologies. In conjunction with the pateolders, the Company intends to file internaiaapplications for certain of the United
States patents.

In 1996, the Company entered into a patent licaigseement with MIT, pursuant to which the Compabtamed exclusive rights to use of
MIT’s patented APA technology in conjunction withmication of heat to breast tumor conditions, dpelication of heat to prostate
conditions and all other medical uses. MIT hasimetacertain rights in the licensed technologyrfon-commercial research purposes. MIT’s
technology has been patented in the United Staid$KT has patents pending for its technology inn@htand Europe. The term of the
Company’s exclusive rights under the MIT licensesagent expires on the earlier of ten years dfefitst commercial sale of a product
using the licensed technology or October 24, 2609the rights continue on a non-exclusive bagigHe life of the MIT patents.

The Company entered into license agreements witiTh 1996 and 2002, for exclusive worldwide rigldadMMTC's patents related to its
balloon compression technology for the treatmemtro$tatic disease in humans. The exclusive rightier the MMTC license agreements
extend for the life of MMTC's patents. MMTC currgnhas patents in the United States and Canadatefims of these patents expire at
various times from April 2008 to November 2014abidition, MMTC also has patent applications pendindgapan and Europe.

On November 10, 1999, the Company entered intceasie agreement with Duke under which the Compeagived exclusive rights (subject
to certain exceptions) to commercialize and useeuthermo-liposome technology. The license agre¢mmantains annual royalty and
minimum payment provisions and also requires nolestbased royalty payments measured by variougsvanluding product development
stages, FDA applications and approvals, foreigrketarg approvals and achievement of significarésaHowever, in lieu of such milestone-
based cash payments, Duke agreed to accept slidhes@ompany Common Stock to be issued in ins&lis at the time each milestone
payment is due, with each installment of shardsetoalculated at the average closing price of t@i@on Stock during the 20 trading days
prior to issuance. The total number of shares tdsua Duke under these provisions is subject fosaichent in certain cases, and Duke has
“piggyback” registration rights for public offerisgaking place more than one year after the effectate of the license agreement.
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On January 31, 2003, the Company issued 3,805/3®s of Common Stock to Duke University valuefizzl75,000 as payment under this
licensing agreement, which has been included iparet and development expenses for the year eSdipgember 30, 2003.

The Company’s rights under our license agreemetit Bitke University extend for the longer of 20 ysear the term for which any relevant
patents are issued by the United States Paterfrad@émark Office. Currently, the Company has rightBuke’s patent for its thermo-
liposome technology in the United States, whichirexim 2018, and to future patents received by Dnk&anada, Europe, Japan and
Australia, where it has patent applications penditige European application can result in coveragheé United Kingdom, France and
Germany. For this technology, license rights ardadvade, with various patent rights covering theitdd States, Canada, the United
Kingdom, France, Germany and Japan.

The Company has entered into a license agreeménSidan-Kettering in November 2000 by which weaiied exclusive rights to Sloan-
Kettering’s United States patent and to patentsSh@an-Kettering may receive in the future forhtsat-sensitive gene therapy in Japan,
Canada and Europe, where it has patent applicgb@nding. The rights under the agreement with Skeitering will terminate at the later
20 years after the date of the agreement or theigsration date of any patent rights coveredhisyagreement.

11. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
Lease Commitments

The following is a summary of our future minimumypegents under contractual obligations as of DecerBlheP005:

2006 $211,87:
2007 $222,03¢
2008 $206,21°
2009 $210,37¢
2010 $179,65°
Thereafte! $ -0-

Rent expense was $275,771, $236,020 and $367,283fgears ended December 31, 2005 and Decemp2034 and September 30, 2003
respectively, and $70,782 for the three months émErember 31, 2003.

Effective February 1, 2006 Celsion entered inteasé agreement for 1,250 square feet of laborapage in conjunction with the research
and development activities of the liposome techgwld he lease will expire on January 31, 2008. iBrlhas adequate office space for the
foreseeable future.

Contract Termination Commitments

We currently purchase our Prolieve catheters alatieiek disposables from Catheter Research, In€CRyrunder a Development and Supply
Agreement dated December 11, 2001 and amended @@B8p2003. Under the Supply Agreement, CR iett@dusive provider of Prolieve
catheter kits, subject to stated minimum annuatipase obligations, at the price and on the tertfogé therein. The Supply Agreement
provides for an initial term of three years frone tleceipt of the Prolieve PMA from the FDA, withnaial automatic renewals thereatfter,
subject to the right of either party to terminap®n six months notice. However, Celsion may termeithe Supply Agreement at any time
following notice to CR upon payment of terminatfees in the amount of $700,000, $350,000 heretdfassheen paid and the remaining
$350,000 is due and payable upon FDA approval @flEmnative catheter manufacturer following pussghaf at least 2,000 catheter kits at an
agreed upon price, as well as certain fees baséltkaaverage annual selling price of cathetert&ithird-party end users. As of the date
hereof, Celsion has met its obligation to purct&3860 catheter kits. CR warrants the cathetert@itse free from defects relating to or arising
from the design, manufacture, materials or steti@n techniques that result in the failure of GBducts and the Supply Agreement contains
other customary terms.
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Celsion provided notice of its intent to terminateOctober 29, 2003. However, in order to securesapply chain, we intend to retain CR as
a second, back-up source following approval of Maoé Corporation as a catheter supplier.

Contingent Purchase Commitment

Sanmina-SCI (“Sanmina”) and Celsion entered inkdegdlical Product Manufacturing Services Agreemenfpnl 2, 2003 for the production
of the Company’s Prolieve Thermodilatation control units. It is stipulatedtiis agreement that Celsion may from time to tiewuire
Sanmina to acquire component inventories in exaésarrent demand. Any such inventory of compongunishased and held by Sanmina
will be designated as “excess” inventory, Cels®neisponsible to reimburse Sanmina for the deldveost of those components. As of
December 31, 2005 Celsion and Sanmina have agraethe excess components can be valued at $4994eu of payment in full Celsio
has and will pay a 1.5% monthly inventory carryal@grge, beginning October 1, 2005. The amountfoaithe year ended December 31,
2005 was $18,099 and is included in cost of sales.

12. CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK

As of December 31, 2005, the Company had a coratérirof credit represented by cash balances idarge financial institution that is not
insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporafidditionally, the Company has a concentratioereflit risk as a result of accounts
receivable primarily consisting of amounts due frone company.

13. AGREEMENT WITH BOSTON SCIENTIFIC CORPORATION

On January 21, 2003, the Company and Boston Skite@tirporation (“BSC”) entered into a distributiagreement pursuant to which the
Company has granted BSC certain rights to markedéstribute the Company’s BPH technology.

The Company and BSC also entered into a transaatjgement on January 21, 2003. Pursuant to theeagent, upon attainment of speci
milestones by Celsion, BSC was obligated to maketyinvestments in Celsion through the purchastefCompany’s Common Stock. On
January 21, 2003, BSC purchased 9,375,354 shathe Gfompany’s Common Stock for $5,000,000. On Ma&,c2004, BSC purchased
2,083,330 shares of the Company’s Common Stoc&4d@00,000. On April 7, 2004 BSC purchased 1,273 38tares of the Company’s
Common Stock for $2,000,000.

The Company has also granted Boston Scientifiekntusive right to purchase the assets and techpatdating to the manufacture,
marketing, sale, distribution and/or research andketbpment of products using thermal therapy fertteatment of BPH.

Celsion also is a party to a Distribution Agreemgsttied January 21, 2003 with BSC. Under the Distidim Agreement, Celsion was entitled
to a $4,000,000 licensing fee, effective upon tbeuorence of a triggering event, in return for giragn BSC a seven-year, royalty-free,
exclusive right to market, distribute, import, exipaise, sell and offer to sell Celsion’s Proliéhreermodilatation system worldwide, with the
exception of China, Taiwan, Hong Kong, Macao, Mexand Central and South America. The condition masand Celsion received a
payment from Boston Scientific during the quarteded June 30, 2004 in the amount of $2,000,000 rd&imaining $2,000,000 was placed in
an escrow account, pursuant to the terms of theibision Agreement. The escrow is designed to jpi®available funds for payment in the
event of certain contingencies during the 36-maetm of the escrow. The escrow is held in an istebearing account. Interest on the
escrowed funds accrues for the benefit of Celdioihpecomes part of the balance of the accounttbunts held in the account at the en
the term of the escrow are payable to Celsion. HeweCelsion bears full responsibility for paymehtlaims subject to the escrow in excess
of available escrowed funds. The Company is reaggithe entire $4,000,000 licensing fee at the o&i$47,619 per month over a seven-
year term which began March 1, 20
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14. YEAR END CHANGE

In December 2003, the Company’s Board of Directéqmgroved a change in the Company’s fiscal yearfemmd September 30 to
December 31.

15. SELECTED QUARTERLY FINANCIAL INFORMATION FOR TH YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005 AND DECEMBER 31,
2004 (UNAUDITED)

2005

First Second Third Fourth

Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter
Sales $1,870,15. $2,896,351 $3,205,82" $4,347,80!
Cost of sale: 1,271,84 1,926,70 2,186,64! 2,727,56.
Gross profit on sale 598,30: 969,64 1,019,18! 1,620,24
Research and development exper (2,218,59) (2,485,32) (2,293,56) (3,084,00)
General and administrative expen (766,300  (1,071,70) (810,24, (757,16
Other income/expen: 183,22: 183,46: 130,75: 96, 75¢
Net loss $(2,203,36) $(2,403,92)) $(1,953,86) $(2,124,16)
Net loss per sha—basic and dilute¢) $ (0.2) $ (0.22) $ (0.1¢) $ (0.20)

(1) Adjusted to reflect 15:1 reverse split February 2006
2004

First Second Third Fourth

Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter
Sales $ 100,000 $ 442,94! 539,54¢  1,423,73.
Cost of sale: 74,781 348,91t 472,83  1,204,34
Gross profit on sale 25,213 94,02¢ 66,71: 219,38t
General and administrative expen (1,569,38) (367,16)) (601,96¢) (932,359
Research and development exper (4,586,08) (1,386,25) (2,973,52) (2,587,55)
Other income/expen: 64,57¢ 187,80« 198,19: 163,32¢
Net loss $(6,065,68) $(1,471,58) (3,310,58) (3,137,19)
Net loss per shar- basic and dilutet) $ (059 $ (0.19 (0.3)) (0.29)

(1) Adjusted to reflect 15:1 reverse split February 2006
F-25



Exhibit 23.1

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

We hereby consent to the incorporation by referémdtlee registration statements on Forms S-8 (Rds. 333-127045, 333-116435 and 333-
67508) and on Form S-3 (File Nos. 333-115890, 333318, 333-100638, 333-82450 and 333-64710) ofi@efSorporation (the
“Company”) of our report dated February 28, 20@ating to the consolidated balance sheets of tragany as of December 31, 2005 and
2004, and the related consolidated statementseytipns, changes in stockholders’ equity and fasls for the years ended December 31,
2005 and 2004, the three months ended Decemb@083,and for the fiscal year ended September 318 28d our report dated February
2006, relating to management’s assessment of feetieEness of internal control over financial repw and the effectiveness of the
Company’s internal control over financial reportiag of December 31, 2005, which appear in the Cagipd&orm 10-K for the year ended

December 31, 2005.
/sl Stegman & Company

Baltimore, Maryland
March 17, 2006



Exhibit 31.1

CELSION CORPORATION
CERTIFICATION

I, Lawrence S. Olanoff, certify that:

1.
2.

(@)

(b)

(©
(d)

| have reviewed this Annual Report on Forn-K of Celsion Corporatior

Based on my knowledge, this report does notatorny untrue statement of a material fact or don#ttate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts.under which such statements were made, nigadisg with respect to the
period covered by this repo

Based on my knowledge, the financial statememtd,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdtfe periods presented in this rep

The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) anakre responsible for establishing and maintainiisglosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&)}%nd internal control over financial reportirag @efined in Exchange Act Rule
13e&15(f) and 15-15(f)) for the registrant and ha

Designed such disclosure controls and procsdarecaused such disclosure controls and procedaotee designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhibsidiaries, is made known to us by
others within those entities, particularly durihg tperiod in which this report is being prepal

Designed such internal control over financ@darting, or caused such internal control overrfaial reporting to be designed under our
supervision, to provide reasonable assurance reggitae reliability of financial reporting and tipeeparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally@edeaccounting principle

Evaluated the effectiveness of the registradisslosure controls and procedures and presentgulsi report our conclusions about the
effectiveness of the disclosure controls and proees] as of the end of the period covered by #psnt based on such evaluation;

Disclosed in this report any change in thestgnt’s internal control over financial reportitiat occurred during the registrant’s most
recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth dilsguarter in the case of an annual report) thatnhaterially affected, or is reasonably
likely to materially affect, the registré's internal control over financial reporting; a



5.  The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) angave disclosed, based on our most recent evafuat internal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacmmmittee of the registrant’s board of direct@spersons performing the equivalent
functions):

(@ All significant deficiencies and material weakses in the design or operation of internal cootrer financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regid’s ability to record, process, summarize and refptahcial information; an

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that invedvmanagement or other employees who have a sigmifiole in the registrant’s internal
control over financial reporting

Date: March 17, 2006 /sl Lawrence S. Olanoff
Lawrence S. Olano
Chief Executive Office
Celsion Corporatiol




Exhibit 31.2

CELSION CORPORATION
CERTIFICATION

I, Anthony P. Deasey, certify that:

1.
2.

(@)

(b)

(©
(d)

| have reviewed this Annual Report on Forn-K of Celsion Corporatior

Based on my knowledge, this report does notatorny untrue statement of a material fact or don#ttate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts.under which such statements were made, nigadisg with respect to the
period covered by this repo

Based on my knowledge, the financial statememtd,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdtfe periods presented in this rep

The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) anakre responsible for establishing and maintainiisglosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15@k)) and internal controls over financial repagt(as defined in Exchange Act Ru
13e&15(f) and 15-15(f)) for the registrant and ha

Designed such disclosure controls and procsdarecaused such disclosure controls and procedaotee designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhibsidiaries, is made known to us by
others within those entities, particularly durihg tperiod in which this report is being prepal

Designed such internal control over financ@darting, or caused such internal control overrfaial reporting to be designed under our
supervision, to provide reasonable assurance reggitae reliability of financial reporting and tipeeparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally@edeaccounting principle

Evaluated the effectiveness of the registradisslosure controls and procedures and presentgulsi report our conclusions about the
effectiveness of the disclosure controls and proees] as of the end of the period covered by #psnt based on such evaluation;

Disclosed in this report any change in thestgnt’s internal control over financial reportitiat occurred during the registrant’s most
recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth dilsguarter in the case of an annual report) thatnhaterially affected, or is reasonably
likely to materially affect, the registré's internal control over financial reporting; a



5.  The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) angave disclosed, based on our most recent evafuat internal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacmmmittee of the registrant’s board of direct@spersons performing the equivalent
functions):

(@ All significant deficiencies and material weakses in the design or operation of internal cootrer financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regid’s ability to record, process, summarize and refptahcial information; an

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that invedvmanagement or other employees who have a sigmifiole in the registrant’s internal
control over financial reporting

Date: March 17, 2006 /s/ Anthony P. Deasey
Anthony P. Dease
Chief Financial Officer

Celsion Corporatiol



Exhibit 32.1

CELSION CORPORATION
CERTIFICATION
PURSUANT TO 18 UNITED STATES CODE § 1350
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
§ 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002
In connection with the Annual Report of Celsion @ation (the “Company”) on Form 10-K for the periended December 31, 2005, as
filed with the Securities and Exchange Commissiomoabout March 16, 2006 (the “Report”), I, LawcenS. Olanoff. Chief Executive

Officer of the Company, certify, pursuant to 10 LS8 1350, as adopted pursuant to § 906 of theaBas-Oxley Act of 2002, that, to my
knowledge:

1. The Report fully complies with the requirementsSefction 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchangeoh 1934, as amended; a

2. The information contained in the Report fairhggents, in all material respects, the financialdition and results of operations of the
Company

March 17, 2006 /s/ Lawrence S. Olanoff
Lawrence S. Olano
Chief Executive Office




Exhibit 32.2

CELSION CORPORATION
CERTIFICATION
PURSUANT TO 18 UNITED STATES CODE § 1350
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
§ 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002
In connection with the Annual Report of Celsion @ation (the “Company”) on Form 10-K for the periended December 31, 2005, as
filed with the Securities and Exchange Commissiomioabout March 16, 2006 (the “Report”), I, Antlgdh. Deasey, Chief Financial Officer

of the Company, certify, pursuant to 10 U.S.C. §0,3as adopted pursuant to § 906 of the Sarbanksr@xt of 2002, that, to my
knowledge:

1. The Report fully complies with the requirementsSefction 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchangeoh 1934, as amended; a

2. The information contained in the Report fairhggents, in all material respects, the financialdition and results of operations of the
Company

March 17, 2006 /s! Anthony P. Deasey
Anthony P. Dease
Chief Financial Office!




